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The Green's of Axe Creek and Warragamba 

Ireland 
Patrick O'Farrell in his book "The Irish in Australia" 1 has pointed out that 

"America received the majority of the worst of the famine victims from Ireland, 
very few famine refugees came to Australia, its mass Irish population came from 
the 1850's to the 1880's in search of gold, land, fortune and adventure. They 
were much more accomplished, venturesome and a happy lot than those the 
famine had dumped on America." 

When Patrick Green died in 1874, it was shown on his death certificate 
that he was born in Killila in County Clare, Ireland, and that he had spent two 
years in Queensland and 20 years in Victoria. It showed that his father's name 
was Thomas Green and that his mother was Ann Green formerly O'Connor. On 
his wife Ann Green's death certificate in 1904 it showed that her father was 
James O'Laughlin and her mother was Mary O'Laughlin formerly Lacey and that 
she was born in Clare. 

On examination of the records of the Griffith's Valuation for the parish of 
Killilagh (County Clare, west coast of Ireland/ ,Patrick Greene was shown as the 
last tenant in Lough South 3 and there were also O'Connors in Lough North and 
Lough South, James O'Laughlin was found in Crognacort West and the Laceys 
were in Carnaun and CaherMaclancy a few miles north. Patrick Greene and 
Partners were also shown as tenants in the Tithe Applotment books of 1828 in 
the Lough South area 4 , they were shown as renting 139 acres in all. Later in the 
Griffith's Valuation he is shown as renting two lots on his own of 14.3 and 13.2 
acres. 5 

Queensland 

Patrick had been born in 1808 and Ann O'Laughlin in 1828, they married 
in November 1845 when Ann was 16 and Patrick 35 to 36 years. Their first child 
Bridget was born in 1846 and some time in 1851 they must have made the 
decision to migrate to Australia, sailing on the "Meridian" which arrived at 
Moreton Bay on 12 August 1852. The family was part of that very deliberate 
migration policy to populate Moreton Bay in Queensland in the period 1848 to 
1852. 

1 
O'Farrell, Patrick, The Irish in Australia, NSW University Press, 1986. 

2 
Griffith, Sir Reginald, General Valuation of Rateable Properties in Ireland, Irish Microform and 

index, County Clare 1855. 
3 

Even though he was in Australia by this time, he was shown as the last tenant when the 
valuations were done in the early 1850's. 
4 

Tithe Applotment Books, County Clare, 1828. 
5 

Ordnance Survey of Ireland Scale l" to 1 Mile and 6"to I Mile, County Clare. 
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Ann must have been pregnant on board the ship as her second child 
James was born in Brisbane on 14 March 1852 6

. Family oral memory 7 had the 
family living in Fortitude Valley and intending to farm on the Darling Downs but 
they became disappointed with the quality of land and decided to leave for 
Victoria. Records on death certificates show that they were in Brisbane for only 
two years, so could have left there sometime in the latter half of 1854 as the next 
child William was born in March 1855. It is interesting to note that the 
godparents of James were the Howards who were also fellow passengers on the 
Meridian. Another piece of information from the Meridian passenger list was that 
Patrick could read and write but Ann could only read. 

Information from William's birth certificate of March 18558 indicates that 
Ann (sometimes known as Hanora or Hannah), was born in Doolin 9 which is 
about a mile north of Lough South in the area of Patrick Green's activity 
(Killilagh in Clare). Their wedding took place in Doolin on 1 November 1845. 

Bendigo 

Examination of the coastal shipping records for the period for the second 
half of 1854 and first half of 1855 produced a Mr and Mrs P.Green travelling 
steerage on the Yarra Yarra from Sydney on September 1854. The ages given 
were 35 for Patrick, 30 for Ann and 4 years for the female child, no small child 
was mentioned. Given that Patrick had wrongly stated his age on the Meridian as 
34 when he was 44 and Ann (Honora) as 27 when she was 24 and later gave 
inaccurate ages on birth certificates of William and Patrick Junior, one can 
confidently discount the accuracy of the ages on the Yarra Yarra. The absence of 
the male small child Oames) may have had something to do with the ticket 
payment. An interesting fact is that the Yarra Yarra was a barque of 479 tons, 
trading at that period between Melbourne and Singapore, it started this trade on 
27 April 1853 and it is the logical to conclude that Patrick and Ann picked it up 
in Moreton Bay on its route down from Singapore to Melbourne. If one can 
discount the bureaucratic inaccuracies, it is reasonable to assume that it was the 
Green family on the Yarra Yarra (no other P. Green is referenced in coastal 
shipping of the time). Once again Ann was pregnant, this time with William. 

The next mention of Patrick, Ann, Bridget and James comes with the 
registration of William's birth (14 March 1855) on 20 June at Sandhurst. Patrick's 
occupation is given as Gold Miner and the place of birth was Bendigo Flat. We 

6
ExractRegister of Baptisms, St Stephen's Cathedral, Brisbane, Baptised 24 October 1852, Date of 

Birth 14 October 1852. 
7 Charles Green 
8 

Birth Certificate Number 24/1855, Sandhurst, Victoria. 
9 

The birth certificate said that this was in Tipperary, however there is no locality in Tipperary 
with this name, it is possible that the registrar was confused with the previous entry where the 
mother came from Tipperary. Every other indication from death certificates etc was that Ann 
came from Clare. 
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do not know how many years he was engaged in gold mining as the next two 
births of Thomas in 1858 and Michael in 1860 were not officially registered and 
we are consequently unable to obtain birth certificates and accompanying 
information of residence. 

Axe Creek 

We do know that Patrick purchased freehold land on 19th September 
1863 of 20 acres from Patrick O'Connell in the Parish of Sedro'i:ick on the Axe 
Creek (Allotment 8 Section 6 part), for the sum of £30 sterling. 0 11 One can only 
assume that he spent some years mining and saved enough money to purchase 
the twenty acres, land of course being crucially important to the Irish 
immigrants. He was by this time 55 years of age and Ann 35 years. 

The next mention of the family comes with the birth of Patrick Junior in 
May 1864 12 with the family in Axe Creek. Next year 1865 we have a copy of an 
Application form for the Axe Creek School No 796 dated 11 February 1865, 
applying for Aid to Non-Vested Schools 13

. Patrick Junior was given the age of 3 
years when of course he was only nine months at the time, perhaps he was 
needed to swell the numbers, this is made clearer in an accompanying letter of 1 
June 1865 berating the establishment of the new school. 

Patrick made another foray into land under the 1869 Land Act, and in 
June 1869 he applied for a license for 20 acres of land in the Parish of Sedgwick 
(Allotment 4 Section 19)14 about 4112 miles south of his residence. This was 
granted to him in October 1869 subject to modification ·of boundaries which 
meant that he lost four acres of it, as some of it was required for a road or track 
which communicated to Mandurang and Lyell; he asked for a compensating four 
acres but this was not granted, he was only able to purchase the 16 acres in May 
1873 after complying with the 1869 lease application. 

This was a period of land expansion for Patrick in a small way as he began 
to consolidate himself. In June 1871, once again under the 1869 Land Act, he 
applied for a license to occupy 100 acres about a mile and a half away south east 
from his residence on the 20 acres on Axe Creek. This area was known by the 
descendants of Patrick as the Back Paddock; through the help of Mollie Power 
and Kelvin Green (descendants of Patrick Junior), we have copies of the original 
Conditional Receipts for the money paid by Patrick for each six months 
occupation of the license prior to final payment. 

10 
Registrar General Victoria, Memorial 595 Book 132, dated 19 September 1863. 

11
Wliilst the subdivision of the Allotment 8 Section 6 was registered under the General law, the 

actual suddivision was never included in any issue of the Parish Plans of Sedgwick (S253). 
12 

Birth Certificate Number 6185/1864, Sandhurst Victoria. 
13 

This copy was passed to us by Judy Dynan a descendant of the O'Donoghue family who are 
mentioned as.being the other family at the school with the Green family. 
14

PROV, VPRS 440, File 69/16174. 
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Patrick died on 23 August 1874 15
, but a month before having complied 

with the conditions of the 1871 licence he was able to apply for a lease of the 
land as the three year period had been fulfilled. The progress payments under 
the Land Act ran as follows - License to Occupy (3 years), Lease (up to 7 years) 
and finally Land Grant, (all payment cumulative to the final payment). On one 
part of the application he was able to sign his signature as also on his will of 2 
May 1874 in a rather shaky fashion, but on the Declaration upon Oath for the 
granting of a lease he was only able to make a make his mark; - he was obviously 
a sick man at this stage and died a month later at the age of 66 years. The 100 
acre block was finally paid off in 1881 stating that all the necessary fees had been 
paid .. 

From information in Patrick's probate, we see that a three room slab hut 
was situated on the original homestead block of 20 acres, and this is where the 
family of Bridget, James, William, Thomas, Michael and Patrick were reared. 

Later in 1890, when Ann Green applies for a license for 65 acres next to 
the 100 acre block, the documentation mentions a six room dwelling on the 20 
acre block, this ties with the oral memory of Molly Power that there were two 
homes on the 20 acre block. Molly's memory is of the second home (6 rooms), in 
which Ann, Patrick Junior and maybe Michael and William lived. The 3 room slab 
hut had been replaced by a six room dwelling; James and William had left home 
in the 1870's. 

Once again the 65 acre block like the 16 acre block was described as being 
rough and stony, unsuitable for cultivation, it was transferred in May 1890 from 
Ann to Patrick with a mortgage on it. Patrick Junior in 1903 writes a sad little 
letter to the Lands Department asking for time to pay arrears on his account on 
the 65 acres because of drought and deaths in the family, this was obviously a 
bad time for him. He had married Sophie Vlaeminck (the daughter of Axe Creek 
residents) in 1897 16

, had lost twins Jean Baptiste and Joseph in 1899 two days 
after their birth and then lost Mary Theresa in 1901 as well as his wife Sophie 
and a baby Veronica, so he had reason to ask for lenience in the matter of his 
fees. All of this would be good reason for Sophie to be known as "Poor Sophie" 
as she was referred to by the James Green family. 

In 1895, Patrick Junior also rented 75 acres from Alfred England (a 
neighbour), this was Allotment 7 Section 6, west of the 20 acre homestead block 
across the Axe Creek, then in 1898 he purchased it from Alfred England. 17 In the 
1900's, Patrick who stayed at Axe Creek continued to add to his holdings, this 
was consolidated by his son James and by Kelvin the son of James who still 
resides at Axe Creek and is still in possession of the 20 acre block among other 
holdings. 

15 
Death Certificate Number 1874/9260. 

16
Certificate ofMarriage, Number 2817/1897. 

17 
Registrar general, Victoria, Memorial 402 Book 203, dated 31 October 1898. 
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Axe Creek School Number 796 

Form of Application for Aid to Non Vested Schools 
1865 1 

Local Committee of St Joseph's 
Right Re. James Alipius Goold 
James B. Hayes D.D. 
J.J. Bleasdale D.D. 
James McMahon 
John McMahon 
Michael O'Donoghue" 

Boys 18 
Girls 9 
C of E 23 
R.C. 63 

Farmers 
" 
" 

Teacher James McLoughlan not certified 
School Building Weatherboard ... Iron Roof 
Land obtained from Gov't by grant 
No local contributions 
Proposed rate of school fees 1/6 1/-

11 

9 pence 

Pa trick Green 1 Vz miles James Green 
William Green 

February 

12 
10 

Thomas Green 7 
Michael Green 4 
Pa trick Green 3 

Michael O'Donoghue Anne O'Donoghue 8 
Mary 6 
Bridget 4 
Patrick 10 

Inspector's Report on Application for Aid 15 May 1865 

The Axe Creek school 24 is a school under C of E management but for this 
there is nothing to prevent a large majority of the children at present 
attending the school for which application is now made and who are Roman 
Catholics from attending it. 
I had not the time Having lost my way in going out in the morning to see the 
population further up the creek, but believe that the Axe Creek is populated 
by small farmers for three or four miles further up the Axe Creek diggings. 

1 VPRS 795, Item 341 School Building File, Axe Creek School Number 795 
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Possibly a site might be further found off the school 24. This is one of those 
applications the granting of which must depend on the Board's general policy. 

Rev. Sir 

Axe Creek 
lJune 1865 

I beg to call your attention to the following facts. A school has been 
formed in the neighbourhood under the superintendence of the Roman 
Catholic Priest and its local committee has been applying for Gov't aid. Now I 
submit that the Local Committee of this school and myself have just grounds 
for complaint on consequence of some scholars who used to attend this 
school having left to attend the New School, 796 in the consequence of any 
fault found with the instruction or any fair reason of the kind, but because 
they are compelled to attend through fear of being punished by their priest 
who has, I hear threatened to whip them from this school to the other, My 
next complaint is that some scholars who used regularly to attend this school 
have been kept away even up to the day the Inspector General visited my 
school through the same fear and yet the parents tell me that that they will not 
send them to the Roman Catholic School as they feel that they have no just 
cause for doing so, as their children are making satisfactory progress here. 
Now in this last case I submit that the children are actually hindered from 
receiving any education at all thanks to the New School which is applying for 
aid from Gov't for its supposed usefulness. On the day of inspection no less 
than 11 Roman Catholic children were kept away entirely owing I am 
informed to orders on the subject of the R.C. priest. I have felt it my duty to 
trouble you with this matter for the· double reason that it so materially affects 
both school and headmaster. 

A.F.Merlet 

Matt Budd adds to his report ... As the influence used to compel attendance at 
796 I know nothing about it nor do I see that it concerns the case whether 
they were used or not. 
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Warragamba 

Meanwhile in November 1873 at the age of 21, 8 months before his 
father died, James the oldest son of Patrick and Ann, applied for a license of 
237 acres on the recently opened Bumewang Estate, outside Elmore at 
Warragamba. Later in 1874, his sister Bridget who married James Tohill would 
have settled at Runnymede on the other side of Elmore. 

The land on the Bumewang Estate 1 was moderately timbered with grey 
box and she-oak trees, with middling soil 2

, all of which James had to clear. He 
initially erected a 25 x 14 foot slab and bark dwelling with two rooms, a log 
stable and various bark out houses. In the three years previously, he stated on 
his application 3 that "he couldn't reside on the land altogether as he didn't 
have sufficient means without working elsewhere". He gave his address at that 
time as Strathfieldsaye Post Office and had also been the informant at his 
father's death in 1874 and said he resided at Axe Creek, so he obviously went 
back and forth to Axe Creek in those first three years working and establishing 
himself financially, a big task for a 21 to 23 year old. 

In 1879, because of failure of crops and pressure of creditors, James 
was forced to mortgage his lease to John Donaldson of 109 Collins Street for 
the amount of £120 at 12% interest. Following on this, James married Mary 
Cunneen of Runnymede in 1881 4

, they were the first couple to be married at 
the new Catholic Church there. No doubt James would have met Mary when 
visiting his sister Bridget Tohill who lived near the Cunneens. Mary's mother 
Ellen Cunneen had died in February 1873 when Mary was 16 years old so 
James could have known her from that time until their marriage in 1881. 
Bridget Toohill would have been the key to the equation as she was probably 
later on when Mary Green Junior married Henry Carmody who farmed at 
Runnymede. 

Mirnculously by 1884 James had gained his final land grant and had it 
all paid and cleared. This is curious considering that he was having trouble the 
previous year with his rent and asking for two months leeway because his 
wheat was in store and the markets were too dull to sell it. Whether he had 
cleared his mortgage from 1879 is unknown, but he was obviously still 
struggling in 1883 and he could only have received an injection of funds from 
family sources - in all probability Michael Cunneen. 

James and Mary Green raised ten children at Warragamba. Mary who 
married Henry Carmody and settled at Runnymede, Anne who married Tom 
Connolly and settled at Runnymede, Patrick unmarried who stayed at the farm 
at Warragamba, Ellen (Nellie) who married Jack McNamara and settled at 
Myola via Toolleen, Michael who married Eileen O'Brien and settled at 

1 
Burnewang Estate Land File Plan dated 1848. 

2 
Central Plan Office, Victoria, Original Subdivision Plan Burnewang Estate not dated, about 

1867. 
3 

PROV, VPRS 625 Item 381, File 26961/19.20. 
4 

Certificate of Marriage, Number 1842/1881. 
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Rochester, James who stayed on the farm at Warragamba, William who went to 
the first World War and died at Anzac Hostel in Brighton, John who Married 
Kathleen O'Shea and settled in Melbourne, Thomas who married Lil 
O'Donnell and settled in Melbourne and Charles who married Valerie Stevens 
and settled in Melbourne. 

There was a four roamed weatherboard home on the property, 
comprising one large sitting room and three bed rooms, a brick paved 
passageway courtyard between this and a large separate weatherboard 
building consisting of the kitchen and another small room. There was also a 
well to the side of the courtyard and an underground dairy. Also there was a 
separate mud brick building with an earthen floor behind the kitchen, this was 
referred to as "The Barracks", and the boys slept there. 

After the death of James Green in 19245
, the farm was left to his son 

James who farmed it until 1951, when it was sold. 
In the Probate Inventory of James's will6

, it details James's original 237 
acres as having become 227 acres - 10 acres of it having been resumed for the 
Elmore to Cohuna train line which ran alongside the property - no doubt it 
was compensated for. At some time, he had also purchased another 237 acres 
over the other side of the road and train line, bringing his total holding to 464 
acres- stables, sheds, hams, pig stye, cow bails and sheep yards were also 
detailed. In the 50 years that he had been there James Green had retained the 
original block and acquired an equivalent size block over the railway line. The 
sheer fact of retaining and holding on to land in this drought prone area was 
an accomplishment in itself. 

William Green took up land at Warragamba at the same time as brother 
James, but unfortunately the land selection file has been mislaid over the years 
in the Lands Department, and therefore there it is not available in the Public 
Record Office. We cannot therefore follow his land story as closely as James 
except to know that he lived 1f.! a mile away on 160 acres and brought his 
family up in tandem to James. 

Whilst James and William went over to Warragamba, Thomas and 
Michael appeared to have shared a 78 acre block next to the original 16 acre 
block of Patrick senior, four miles south of the original 20 acre block at Axe 
Creek .. Michael farmed later at Sutton Grange, and Thomas took up land at 
Ballen Della near Rochester until 1902 when his wife Susan McGann inherited 
land at Warragamba after the death of her mother Bridget McGann; this was 
Allotment 53D in the Parish of Warragamba and was about a mile from the 
other two Green families of James and William. 

5 Death Certificate Number 21571/1843. 
6

PROV, VPRS 28/P3 //1484, Will reference number 198/474. 
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We know the exact date that Thomas and Susan took up residence in 
Warragamba after 1902 sometime in 1903 because of a letter in the Lands 
Department which reads 

Dept of Lands and Survey 
Mr B. Markham 
Dear Sir 

Warragamba 
March 18th 1903 

In reply to your circular demanding the rent now due, I am very sorry to state 
that I cannot give it to you at the present. It has been a terrible (sic) bad season and if 
you could be good enough to wait for about 6 months, I would be greatly pleased and 
oblige. 

Yours truly 

Susan Green 

This letter is typical of the struggle so many of the farmers had to retain 
their land in the face of many difficulties. 

20 
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Charles Green with his Sisters 

Left to Right 
Nellie, Annie, Mary 

Warragamba 
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James and Mary Green 

Florrie Green (Kerlin) 
and 

Nellie Green 
(McNamara) 
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Mary Green (Carmody) 
and her Mother 

Mary Green 



Green Family 

Warragamba 
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Green Boys 

Warragamba 

Left to right 
Back 
William 
James 
Thomas 
Michael 
Front 
Jack 
Patrick 
Charles 



Mr. William Green 

It is with regret we record the 
passing of Mr William Green, fourth 
son of Mr and Mrs James Green, of 
Warragamba, the sad event occurred 
at the Anzac Hostel, Brighton, early 
yesterday morning. In October, 1916, 
the deceased young. man enlisted for 
the Great War, and was attached as 
Corporal to the 27th battalion, A.I.F. 
He was wounded at Proyart (France) 
on the 12th August 1918, just prior 
to the signing of the Armistice, and 
so severe were the injuries that he 
was totally incapacitated. He was 
admitted to the Anzac Hostel 
Brighton in January, 1919, and 
during his lengthy illness bore up 
with much fortitude. The cutting 
down of a life so full of promise is 
sad indeed, and deep sympathy goes 
out to Mr and Mrs Green and family 
in their great trial. Before enlisting 
the late Mr Green, who was in his 
30th year, was a teacher in the 
Education Department, and at 
different times was stationed at 
Echuca, Bundalong, and finally at 
Wood Wood (Swan Hill). The 
funeral will take place to the Elmore 
Cemetery to-day (Saturday), the 
cortege moving from the Railway 
Station on arrival of the 1 P.M. 
Melbourne train. 

The funeral of the late Mr 
William Green, son of Mr and Mrs 
James Green, of Warragamba, 
whose death was referred to in our 
last issue, took place to the Elmore 
Cemetery last Saturday, and was 
largely attended. The pall bearers 
were Patrick, Michael, James, 
Thomas, John and Charles Green, 
brothers of the deceased. The burial 
service was read by the Very Rev. 
Father Ryan, and Messrs Fiselle and 
Mulqueen carried out the mortuary 
arrangements. 

January 1923 

Elmore Standard 
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1908 
A DILIGENT SCHOLAR - Master Willie 
Green, son of Mr Jas. Green of Warragamba, 
has put up something near a record for 
attending school. He is 15 years 2 months old, 
and has attended the Warragamba State school 
for over nine years without missing one half 
day, three of which he has been under Mr 
E.E.Wison's tuition. Master Green was 
successful in a recent examination for Junior 
teacher at Echuca, which is all the more 
meritorious, owing to the fact that he had to 
contend against continuation school 
competitors. He has been an exemplary scholar 
both in his studies and attendance, hence he 
deserves his success, and with careful training 
and diligent study high honors are predicted 
for him in the Education Department. 



From Memory Lane 

Granny and Grandfather Green 

by Mollie Callanan 

One lasting impression of Granny is where she wore a tussore tailored 
suit and the blouse had a high necked whale bone collar and her hair tucked 
in a roll around her head. A very dignified person who could put the fear of 
God into us. 

As children we often did the horse and buggy trip to Warragamba - six 
miles to Elmore and then nine or ten miles to the Green home. Half way there 
Mum stopped the horse and we got out and stretched our legs - one particular 
paddock was ablaze with sweet peas. 

Our welcome was always great. Gran was a good housekeeper and I 
loved to go to the dairy (underground) with her. We must have got into 
trouble and at nightfall hid. After much searching Gran found us curled up in 
the chicken coop (three of us). Aunty Nell McNamara was also there and "The 
Barracks" (sleeping quarters for Gran's sons) was a must. Each morning beds 
to be made and the dirt floor sprinkled with water and swept. 

While Gran and Aunty Nell cleared the tea dishes in the big kitchen, 
Grandfather would play snakes and ladders with me. He was wonderfully 
patient and I at times must have sorely tried him. 

One chore I ·particularly remember ... Gran was a great lady in the turkey 
industry. My chore was to chase the turkeys off the Cohuna railway line. 
Smoke rising in the air from Hunter Station was a signal for action. "Train 
Coming" was Gran's cry and I would race over to the line and through the 
fence and chase those dratted turkeys. 

Aunty Nell and I slept in the big double bed. One night she woke after 
having a terrible dream - a German soldier was choking her. I had twisted right 
around and had my heel on her throat - after that we slept with a big pillow 
between us. 

One holidays I went to the Diggora School for a week or so. Gran 
would get me out to the road and Ron McKay escorted me to the school. 

As I became tamer Gran took me out with her. One holiday I had with 
her in Melbourne and I really enjoyed being with her. I went to Anzac Hostel 
to see Uncle Willie and walking home along North Road to the tram we heard 
footsteps behind us. It was dark and we were both scared but it was only a 
man walking on his way. 

Gran often visited us at Runnymede. Foe a while she lived in Elmore 
and we would often call. There it was that she taught me how to cook a 
steamed egg. 

I also remember her step mother (Mrs) we called her. She made an 
attempt to to teach me Gaelic but I failed. Gran and Mrs had a very good 
relationship and poor old Mrs was very sad when Uncle Bill was drowned at 
Runnymede. 
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My memories of Gran and Grandfather are pleasant and I loved them 
both. They worked hard and with ten children life could not have been too 
easy. Uncle Tom and Charlie I knew best - also Uncle Jim and Paddy. 

Gran always called Grandfather ''James". 
Uncle Jim and Aunty Nell took me by gig to Kaamerooka. It was to visit 

a family "O'Donoghue's"- seemed an awfully long way. 
I liked Uncle Tom a lot - he had lovely manners, was outgoing and was 

a gentleman and his children were always beautifully dressed -Aunt Susan was 
a wonderful cook, always cooking for everybody. 

My mother Mary used to do the bread baking in the stone ovens out the 
back of the kitchen when she was at Warragamba, Aunt Nell was in charge of 
the dairy but I remember Granny Green milked the cows. They were friendly 
with the Fiedlers who owned the store at Warragamba. I always remember the 
chiffonier in the sitting room at Warragamba, it was very large and had all of 
Granny's glass and china in it. 

I remember old Uncle Jim Tohill a dim memory of a very old man - He 
was pretty good at telling yams - very far fetched ones. One that I remember 
was that he thought he sat on a log and sank his knife into it, it moved and he 
found it was a boa constrictor. Auntie Tohill I remember quite well. - A little 
woman and I remember her in the kitchen putting the kettle on the fire, 
always telling us how polite and good the Ryans (her grandchildren) were, -
always wore their gloves and did not chew lollies at the wrong time. The 
Carmodys did not measure up to them. Mum (Mary Carmody) used to visit 
Rose Ryan quite often. She would drive across in the buggy with us on board 
for a very enjoyable visit. Both Rose and Uncle Mat as we called him were very 
nice. 
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Memories of Rita Connolly 

I remember my mother Annie saying that she went over to Axe Creek in 
1904 when she was nearly twenty. Ann Green (senior) was very ill and dying and 
Mum's father James had sent her over from Warragamba to help at the 
homestead. Patrick Junior had lost his wife Sophie in 1901 and did not remarry 
until 1905 after his mother's death, so a pair of female hands would have been 
necessary in the house at the time. 

Mum remembered the old lady as being very fat and big with obvious 
cardiac problems, sitting in a chair and saying "Everybody go to bed, I won't die 
tonight." (Charles Green also had an oral memory passed down from this time 
that as the old lady was dying and nearly dead, she sat up in bed and said "I'll 
take a cup of broth.) 

Mum also talked of the orchard around the house and of that time she put 
a box of green pears under her bed, forgot about them and then found them a 
week later turned golden brown. 

I remember going out to stay at Warragamba with Mum when grandfather 
James was dying and I slept in the room opposite. Even though we weren't overly 
religious I said Hail Marys all night for him. Granny was fairly severe and I was a 
bit frightened of her. My sister Mary and I liked to put pebbles on the railway line 
(which was so close to the house) in an effort to see what happened to them, or 
perhaps derail the train. Sometimes, we went to stay with Uncle Tom and Auntie 
Susan - they had a lovely house with a billiard table and Mary and I were very 
fond of Reve Green one of their daughters. 
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Mary Lucy Green (Cunneen) 

by her Granddaughter Anne Bailey 

Any memory of Lucy Green has to take into account the fact that she 
was a month short of 16 when her mother Ellen died with a miscarriage in 
February 1873. Mary was the oldest of ten children, the youngest Charles 
being one year old at his mother's death. This sudden change in Mary's life 
would have brought her enormous responsibility in the Cunneen household. 
Her father, Michael, did not marry his second wife Mary Anne Glynn (Missus), 
until over four and a half years later, so Mary Green would have had a very 
busy and demanding life in those four and a half years - young children to 
mother as well as the day to day domestic tasks of a busy farm. 

My father Charles Green remembered that his mother had hoped to go 
away to PLC for a last year or two of schooling, but all this would have been 
shelved in the sudden change of circumstances. 

This background has to be remembered when we look at her 
personality and bearing, Six feet tall, she was remembered lovingly by her 
brothers and sisters, no doubt from her position as surrogate mother to them. 
She had a very happy relationship with her stepmother - in fact she loved 
"Missus" - often a rare thing in the stepmother relationship. 

Mary Cunneen and James Green were the first couple to be married in 
the Runnymede Church, and her granddaughter Dorothy Black, daughter of 
Thomas, now wears her wedding ring. I wear the wide gold ring she gave her 
son Bill when he went away to the first World War with (WG) inscribed on it. 

Known as "Mater" to her own children - she commanded love tinged 
with a real respect. She loved clothes and a great joy was to be able to come to 
Melbourne to purchase some -- a natural need for a woman whose life on the 
farm was hard working and demanding. 

Her great sadness was to loose her son Bill who had been paralysed in 
the spine in the first World War - he died in 1923, after spending some time in 
Anzac Hostel, Brighton. 

Her strength of mind (a little bit similar to that of Archbishop Mannix at 
the same period), had stopped her other sons from enlisting. The second 
youngest son Thomas, eluded her however, and got as far as Broadmeadows 
in the Army but she demanded him back, informing the authorities that he was 
under age. It would have been a strong-minded woman to have behaved like 
this, given the prevailing feeling current at the time in Australia. 

Money left to Mary at her father Michael's death in 1906, provided the 
means to give her younger sons an education. With ten children of her own 
and seven of them sons, there was obviously not enough room for them all on 
the Green's farm - she often said that the younger sons would end up being 
labourers, if they did not receive an education. Her husband, James did not 
see this need so clearly and it was due solely to Mary that Bill, Jack, Thomas 
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and Charles were sent away to Bendigo for the first step in their long 
education, a chance which they all took and for which they were very grateful. 

My father, Charles, was always deeply grateful to his mother for this 
opportunity. My parents met because of Grandma Green - when her son Bill 
was lying in Anzac Hostel she would come to town with members of the family 
to visit him. My aunt Freda Goyne Stevens was at the time visiting the soldiers 
and singing to them and distributing comforts, cigarettes etc. Freda brought 
Mary Green and her sons Thomas and Charles to her home and here Charles 
met my mother Valerie, who was just leaving school. Seven years later they 
were married and started their own family and became my parents. 

Memorabilia of the Warragamba farm which we retain include a 
screwdriver, a broad splitter axe, 2 wedges, aboriginal axes, a home made coat 
hanger and a pitch fork (later stolen by tree loppers who obviously fancied it). 

Growing up as a little girl, Green hospitality provided me with three 
lovely holidays in the country, once at Mary Carmody's, once at Nell Nihill's 
and once at Aunt Nellie McNamara's at Myola. 

Two questions I posed to my father Charles were : 

Question How did you learn to swim? 
Answer My brothers threw me into the dam when I was about four and I 
dogpaddled out in desperation - it was that or drowning. 

Question Where were you born? 
Answer On the kitchen table of course. 

This throws up the picture of country women giving birth at home with 
or without the assistance of a midwife or doctor. The fact that all ten children 
survived in the Green family says a lot for their health and stamina. 
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Memories from the Children of Tom Green 

By Dorothy Black, Kevin, Bill and John Green. 

Our father Tom told us of evenings at Warragamba sitting with his 
mother and his brother Charles, reading by the light of a kerosene lamp. He 
remembers receiving Catechism lessons from Mrs. Dando (a Cunneen 
connection) - perhaps as preparation for first Holy Communion. 

Bill has a clear memory of going to Elmore with our father, and Kevin 
and John to see our grandmother "The Mater", who was living with the two 
Misses Tuohey at the time. They stayed overnight in a hotel - and the three 
boys shared a bed. Bill remembers our grandmother as an elderly grey - haired 
lady with her hair in a bun. Morning tea came and the scones were rock hard. 
They declined the scones with thanks. John believes this was between 1941 
and 1943. The boys remember our grandmother was dressed in a black dress 
and cardigan, sitting comfortably in a cane chair on the front verandah, but 
John sensed she had limited mobility. 

Our mother spoke with great warmth of the kindness of our father's 
family to her. Dorothy remembers a holiday at Auntie Mary Carmody's home, 
the highlight being her mother being prevailed upon to eat two lamb chops 
for breakfast. We looked fotward to the visits to Melbourne of Auntie Anne 
Connolly and Auntie Nell McNamara and their daughters. During the war 
when we had ration books, Auntie Nell would frequently give our mother 
butter coupons. · 

Des Black has in his possession a boot last, a sharpening stone and a 
tomahawk from the Warragamba property. 

Mollie Callanan has been a long - time Melbourne resident and a 
special friend of the Tom Green family. We were delighted when Mary and 
Rita Connolly, and Uncle Micks' daughters Mary, Clare and Eileen came to live 
and work in Melbourne. Dorothy was a bridesmaid when Eileen married Jack 
Hennessy. 

Our father's closest friend was his brother Charles. They shared many 
interests - both school teachers, they played golf together, and they regularly 
sent in a combined entry to "Wealth Words" (run by the Melbourne Herald.) 
They won rio prizes - indeed at times they had reservations about the judges' 
decisions. 

34 



Memories of Molly Power About Axe Creek 

The old home of Patrick Green Junior (my grandfather) was 2 
buildings. The kitchen was a slab construction with one big room and a wash 
room in this segment. A huge chimney formed one end of the building with a 
Dutch oven and the old fashioned hanging crane arrangement with hooks for 
the kettles and pots. Grandfather had a toasting fork made from No. 8 fencing 
wire because it was too hot to get close otherwise. There was a board floor in 
the kitchen with no linoleum. 

My father James told me that the original home of Patrick and Ann 
Green was much closer to the Axe Creek, this second home where my 
grandfather lived was closer to the Axe Creek Sutton Grange Road and was 
also on the 20 acre block. 

There was quite a bit of orchard around it as I remember, and the other 
part of the home was a four room weatherboard construction with dado 
boards in the back rooms and the walls of the two front rooms (including the 
sitting room) were of paper and hessian; they had been there a long time as 
they were in a fairly poor state when I was a little girl in the late 1930's, the 
ceilings had lining board. 

I remember that the legs of the kitchen table stood in little tins of water 
to stop the black ants coming up for food. There was a dreadful fly catcher - a 
glass dome shaped bowl with a piece of honey on cardboard to entice the flies 
- there were no wire doors of course. The dairy was very cool and the family 
had a contract to sell milk up to 1944. 

Ann looked after my father James after his mother Sophie died and he 
talked a lot about Warragamba - he probably stayed there sometimes when he 
was small. 

From Nell Nihi11 

I can remember Aunty Tohill, she was very small and used to wear a 
fancy black bonnet always. Jack (her son) lived in the old home near here. Jim 
lived in New Zealand and he had a big family. Frank lived in Melbourne. Mary 
Ann married Jack Carmody, Rose was Mrs Matt Ryan. 
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Memory of Mathew and John Green at Warragamba 
in the School Holidays with their Father Charles 

Circa 1939 

A memory of rushing out for the mail and paper when the train came by, a 
man stood in the guard's van and threw it out. (Mathew) 

The peacocks which used to sit up the top of the red gum tree and 
screeched at twilight - they were quite terrifying as I had no experience of them 
before. (Mathew) 

Uncle Jim who thought it part of my education to see a sheep slaughtered 
under a tree - this was a totally new experience. (Mathew) 

A wooden seat Uncle Jim and Paddy had put on the back of a hay wagon so 
we could sit on it and ride around the paddock picking up the hay. (Mathew & 
John) 

The old stables with all the equipment in it. Oohn) 
Visiting Grandma Green in Elmore and she was lying on a couch under an 

opossum rug with tails on it. (Mathew) 
My father Charles taking me a little way along the road to see some old 

building and saying it was very important. Oohn) Could this have been the first 
building of James Green? 

Clare Marks' Memories of Rochester 

Living on the farm with Mum and Dad and my sisters my first memories of 
Dad was his love of his big Clydesdale horses. He was always ploughing etc. For 
crops of wheat and the horses had to be taken to the Campaspe river to drink and 
then fed with chaff and oats. When we started school at Strathallan wee drove to 
school in a gig. Some other children rode horses, we girls played basketball and 
the boys played football. We also had inter school athletics. As time passed the 
country had too much wheat and Dad gradually changed to dairy cows. Mary and I 
helped to milk the cows at night and feed the calves, Dad and Mum went to 
Rochester every sale day. It was cattle one week and sheep the next. Mum had a 
lot of hens and sold eggs. We took the can of cream or Mum's on our way to 
school and left them at the Strathallan station. The cream to Rochester and the 
eggs to Melbourne. Time passed and Dad changed to sheep when we had left 
home. The price of wool went up and the trams and trains were on strike for three 
months. Dad's wool stayed at Rochester station and ended up with the top price 
and bought himself a new car. 

As early teenagers our Sunday amusement was to cross the Campaspe river 
on a log and walk the other side of the river until the next log, and I remember 
you Dorothy coming to our place with your Mum and Dad and Uncle Paddy and 
Jim. We took you to see the chickens and one ran up to you and you ran away 
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from them. One of our best days of the year was the Show Day and meeting 
Uncles Paddy and Jim who both always gave us two shillings each. They made our 
day. 

The school and station have gone from Strathallan and Rochester has not 
increased its population. The only business the butter factory has closed down. 

37 



Elmore Standard 

It is our duty to re:ord, n·ith re· The.mai,.y Blmore and district 
gret, the passioi; l:euce of still rrte·oaa of the late Mr:· Patrick Green 
another stoutbeart of the tfotrict in learned with re2ret of bis death 
tt.e person of :\lr. Jtmes Antbonr wblcb occurred suddenly at hls bome 
Tohill, of Campas(><", in the ~ft. HerTey Street. E.lmore, on Wedoes· 
Pleasant farminii: :ireas. !-'01 forty day morning of last week. The 
years a resident o( tbe distr;,:. 'Ind late Mr. Green was a native of 
a most successful farmer, tbe late Warragamba, and was a son of tbe 
Mr. Tohill bailed Cro:n County An· late James and Mary Green. He 
trim, Ireland, where be firsl saw · ,and bis b,otber, James bad sticces~! 
the light of day in 1 ltl!i. Fifty year:, hilly Cl!rrled on farming parsnlts at 
agu he arri\'eJ in Melbourne, where Warragamba until thetr retirement 
be joined the police force, b:l\·in~ to Elmore about two years ago. 
prc\'iously been a member of the Irbh The deceased was Interested In all 
Constabulary in Belfast. Ha\'inr.' forms of 1port, and wa, a popular 
l'llugbt the gold-fever, Mr. Tohill personality In the district and bad 11 

r~igued bis position, and weut to very friendly disposition. He was 
!'\el\· Zealand in qu~st of fortune. also a fine mtislclan, and lo bis 
But Fortune proved elu•i\'e, as e\·er, younger days bis services in this 
acd our friend 1S11bset1ucntly clcl\'t·d 1pbe,e were widely In demand. 
iu Ouc:nsland, New S,'"th Walt>s, 1 Svmyathy ls extended to bis five 

IQ'T?;, ·'*'" Ut·~-~=~!;, , brothers-Messrs Michael, · James, 
:i.notl,er of our pionrers, and b~ John, Thomas and eharles Green; 
farrr:ed at Charlotte P:aius. Then three sisters-Mary ( Mrs. Carm•dr) 
tbe call of the plough found Annie (Mrs. Connolly), Ellen (M.rs • 
found him settled : · Carupaspe. O\'Cr McNamara), and other relatives. I 
-!O years agJ, 011 a snug holding of Requiem Mass for the repose of bis· 
.)~l) acre... A littie latet be took to 1oul was celebrated at Our Lady of 
himself a wife_ marrying :',fiss the Saored Church, Elmere, by the 
Bridget Green, at Bendigo. The Very R.eT. Dean Dullard. After 
~remony wu performed :n St. prayers the funeral-left for the Bl· 
Kil:.an's Chapel, by the late more cemetery, and was largely att. 
Dr. Backhaus. As 11 farmer, the ende4hyootintry and district frlenlis 
late Mr. Tohill was \'err suct'essful. and n!latlvea. ~he burial 1erTlct 
Of .ate years be bad ju··~ taken tbin~ ·Wal read l>y the Very Rey. »ea11 
~y oa the farm. He was in bis ·· 1t'ltlar4, 
usual· health on Moaday momiug. 
After lunch be Wl'nt lo his ro,lm to 'l'----­

ulr.e bis usual afternoon nap. When 
bis wife went to call bim later she 

1952 

found tliat b.~r belp•m1,te bad pas.'led 
aw,v in his slecp-1\·orn out "·ith · Mr. James Green 
ycani, yet peacefully ndining in the The · death has occurred of Mr. 
arms of Dutb. Tbe old gcotlenan James Green, of Servey Street, El. 
had DC\''tf complaioec'. of being un· more, at the ElmorP District Hos· 
well, and his sudden demist' came u pita! rfter a severe illness. The late 
a g-re-at 1hoclt to hi, hiends anrl re· . Mr. Green was a native of the War-
lati\'es, for whom much syn. pa thy is ' CARMODY. - The death ragamba district .. where be had car-
felt lo bis prime the late ~l r occurred at a· private hOilpl- tied on wheat aod sheep farmino ·: · · I tal In Melbo::rne of Mrs. • 
Tob1ll wu • fioc stamp or a man- Ma.ry Carmody, well known with great success, and be retired to 
beini o·,er six fret in ~tature. He . In the El.more di.strict. a!ter reside at Elmore about slz years 

h . bi _..., r d 'd · f suffering !a1lln11 health !or . wa.s 1g y este1:m,;u ar an "'' e or the past 12 montha. She wu ego. Wblle at Warragamba lle 
bis manly aod kind'.:y attributcs.

1 

the eldest daughter o! the was prominent In fire brigade work 
Besides the wide,..· Messrs J;;me!' late James ahd Mary Green and was alwa•s a keen follower of . • • ot wa.rragamba and wu 78 ., 
Tobill, of :New Zcala1,d; John and years o! age. She had Uv~d sport. He was well known and 
Frack of Melbouroe; and Mrs .. In Runnymede all her 11,t highly respected througbout the dis• 
J b Ca' od f s ·d d 'I and devoted her lntereats to o n rm Y, o > -:icy, an " n. her home and !ami!y. Mrs. trlct. Mr. Green ls survived by 
.Mat Ryan, of "'analtu, ar1a :·'t to Carmody Is survived by htir four brothers, Messrs. Mlcnae), 
monrn the loss of a kindly husband husband, Mr. Henry car- John, Thomas and Charles; tllree modY; one .son. Mr. Henry 
and father. The tun.era! to the·, ::armocly, and three daua:h- ~l1ters, Mary (Mrs. Carmody), An· 
Runnymede Cemetery took -,Ja~ on ·\ tera, Mollie <Mrs. F. Cal- ole (Mrs. eonnolly) and Hllen (Mrs. 
Wcd~ay, when· a b.rge githering ~~~~~i -fg~•1Ei~n <ftf~s. ~: J, MeNamara") and ether relatives. 
of mourners were prc1~nt, over 60 Nthtnl. Requiem Maaa !or Reqtilem M a~s for the repose of bis 
vehicle, joining in tb, cortege. The ~~feb~:reae ~i ~~r ~~~/: soul was celebrated at Our Lady of 
Rev. Father Ryan. or Elmore, offi- the sacred Heart Church, tbe Sacred Heart Church, Elmore, 
dated a.t the gra\'uide. Mcs.5rs. J. Elmore, yeaterdav momlna: b~ by the Right Re\'. .Monsignor P. 

, 
T .. , , G (b h • Father· Lane. and the tune- D U d Af L 1 1 \\ ., •.• .,..,and\\ . t~n rot ers ral later Ie!t tor the Runc.Y· u ar • ter prayers t .. e nrge y 

of Mrs. Tohlll) aod Mr. J. Burke, mede cemeterv. where Father attended funeral left for the Elmore 
a,ct..cd, ~. p,all·\)c.arcn. a.nd. Messrs. I C.ane apln officiate~.' . Cemetery, where Monsl1nor Dull• 
pb&D4r,cd· M'Qlq~ ·· attended tot·- ·. .. ard coaducted tile graveside service 1 

. :t._.7_.ft&:t ~t:1ac1aic:\•~ l9 5S ::,~e presence of a larre ratlaer• 

. ·1957· 
1914 
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MR.. JAMES GR.BEN. 

A D18Tlt.ICT PIONlUUC.. 

· . One of Warra1amba'1 oldeat and moet 
rupected retldeata, iii the pertoa of llt 
Jamt:1 Green,, paucd a•ay at bl1 .home 
;o11 Saturday la1t,·at U.30a.m. Kr Green 
had been in falll111 health for aboai lS 
mootha,·aod bad only been confined to 
bla room for two wcckt, &11 dforta belair; 
unanllh1g, deaplte careful nur,1112 and 
tbc be1t medical &tleoUoo, the c•1ue of 
death being kidney trouble. Profound 
.re11:ret wu felt tbrongbont the whole die· 
trlct sben It became known that •nether 

' worthy atontbc:art bad croeaed tbe .Big 
Di•lde. 

Mr Green wu born tu Jlrlabane In 
October, 1852, and wu 111 bil 72nd year.' 
He came wltb hta parente to· Axe 'Creek 
(Victoria) In hi, infancy. When 21 year, 
of age he •elected at Warragamba where, 
by indnetry and peneverance l!'e wu moet 
111cce11tul in agricultural pnt111lta. He 
married Mias Kary Cunneen in Sept., 
1881, the celebratit>n taking place 111 the 
2..C. Churcb, lt11:111ymede. .Elli genial 
di1po1ltion and uprigbtne11 gained to 
blm I bt>1t of warm frlend1, who hurd of 
hie death with much regret. A wife and 
a family of nine &re left to mourn hla 
lou, Tlz., Mr• B. Carmody, Mn T. Con• 
110117 (kUDoymede), Mn John M'Namara 
(14yola), Michael (Rochester), John 
(llllDrtoa), Thamaa (Belldlgo), .Charle, 
(Kelbo'1rJ:!e), and Patrick aac! • Jame, 
(Warragamba) •. &190 William, •bodied 
from WOIUldt reccn•ed h the··-gteat-ar. 

_.,_..¥r0ceca4fd ~ take 1t11·ac:t!ve • 
part li:i public aJfaln -bDt .-lwiJ"I back-ea 
DP as:17 -tni:>vemen\ tor the adY&nceaient 
of the dlattict. · ·· • · ·· · 

Tbe funeral took _place 'i~ the lClmore 
Cuoete~y on SU11day afternoon, and the 
lengthr cortege, tnclad!og over 1100 car1 
and vehicles, teeti6ed to the high respect 
in wblcb deceued waa held. The coffin 
bearen .. were ldeaars G. Woodb~, J. 
:M•Gau, P.· Green (nephew), D. and W. 
Cahill, •11d J. P. l'ohill. The Very R.n. 
Fathef Jtya11 read· the 1erY!ce at the 
graye, a11d ldesar, Flulle 11.11d Mulqueen 
{tn cor,il11nctlOJ1 'With ltr W, Hagedorn' 
carried o~\ the '1UDeral arr111gem.e11ta. 
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. Ohituary. 1943 ,. 
Mrs. Mary Green. 

Warragamba and district friends 
of Mrs. Mary Green learned with 
recret of her declth at Bendigo rec· 
ently, after a trying lllnc!ss of about 
12 months. The deceased lady wa1 
a native of Long Gully, but had 
1pent most of her life at Warragam· 
l,a. The late Mrs. Mary Green, who 
was 87 years of age, was the eldest 
cklld of tbe late Michael and Bllen 
Cunneen, of Runnymede, was lbe 
first bride In the· Runnymede CatJI·· 
Dile Church, and was presented with 
llae customary Bible by tbe late Mr. 
and Mrs. Jeremiah O'Brien. , ... Sym­
pathy ls extended to deceased'• ilx 
aons- Meurs. Patrick, Michael, 
James, Jehn, Thom¥, and Charles, 
anti ber three dau1hters-Mary 
''Mrs. H. Carmody), · Annie (Mrs. 
T. Connolly), and Ellen (Mrs. J. 
McNamara)-and other relatives. 
Her bnsbaud, Mr. James Green, pr­
.edeceued her In 1924, and one son 
;.._William (who was~• corporal with 
the l'lrst A I.F.) died in 1923. The 
Juneral from Our Lady of the Sac· 
red Heart to the Blmore cemeterv 
was attended by a large number ol 
friends and relatives. The coffin­
bearers were Messrs. Patrick, Mlcb. 
ael, Thomas, and· Charles Gree? 
(sons). Patrick and Thomas Tuoi 
laey (nephews). The pall·bearers 
were Messrs. L. McKay, J. Fiedler; 
J. Cummins, W. Cahll1, G. Wood­
bura, and M. Frawley. The pray­
ers at the Church were recited by 
llev. Father Lehane, who also off· 
lclated at the graveside. 
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~lt"AU-AMBA. 

(PAnl( 0011 001.RC!,.,,NDallT,) 

Th, local !ltate oobool hold li.o •••••I plo. 
olo 00 'fu01da7 1 .. 1 la tho OIUal ffiMIIDI 
place, •I•, .)ir P'iodlor'• padd~k, wh,a oor 
ISO a11oudod th• ~ath,rlnl(, \;umparod •Ith 

: 1.,, wkll."• l>e1u":.1lul 1uo1rdo1. the w1a.tb,r 
; for the ooe,a,..ioo 111.1 not ,11 tb•t could be tf .. 
: ,lr•d i ae.,,u tbtl111. a, lhe day wnre na. tb11 
1 afteroooa impro.,,d 0001ldenbl7, Ul0 1JKh the 
; wio,\ r1tr.alcc>11 rather i'lia:h, 1,0,t al10 oold, 
· rhi, ia.lt•r fa.tun, howevtr. prouJ •a io 

c.utiv• fur ,om• ..ctl .. , p ... rltnw, aud amuH 
111•0U, bnicln alvlog k11a •·!ll'e.a loO all 
.pp.titu. A• u,ual. th• l•<1h,1 b,J well 
provi,'e<l for 1hh .x,otioReu~y. and lunoh 1.orl 
t•• wtt• rli•p,eoud wuh •ery 11'\etbndloal 
arr•ns:emeQll Tht 1port1 oo,n1nluee di•I ii• 
•urk crrdiu.bly, •ad pro,ld•d tbe oolooker, 
"ith pltat7 ol amuumeall 1 aad oom· 

: p"thor. with • ••riety of •••olA. A 
·, proouuace.i ,ueceu wu lb• ua1ol1nou1 •tir 
· ,1i1.1:. of the plc:oic&.r,, aod •"•ryooe •tDl 

home w.!I ;:,leued, t••a t( tauti. Th• fol, 
IO"'ln't p,c1ar•mm1 or tporll ••• oarried out: 
-Clu, \' l boy, r .. o~rao1 (t0r•tch)-H l"l•<I·. 
ler, I : r Oroea, 2. I\" aod V (ilrl,). ~aod1 
c•p-I ~l'\J•oo, l I R 8hutwo, 2. I\ aad 
r (b•,y•). h•nlflc•p-J Greta 1; C Ou,o. 
·l II I ,ad II (1trl1l, lludloap-C tlbn1100, 
I ; l' (,run,~ 111 ud II (boy1), b,oJlcap 
-K fiorller, I : J O'S•lllno, 2. l (Duy•) -

; l.. U·Kay, l I J Urno, 2 I ((ld•)-A KIi· 
1 cte•, l ~ D Jo"'i,rull.r. 'J Sklppiaii ouo'4•l­
, ~J.r·1 Klldu (Iii), I; l"lor.001 Kooo,y, 2. 
'. t{ .. y,' Fucur•1.·• (all onm,r•)-J ()'Hrieo, 1; 
I. P (;reea. 'l. (.;1r1,• footrace (all oomen)-
1 ,-: !',houon, ~ : ,t,· Kooa•y, !J til.mu• lho• ·1-A fi,dlor ,ad J Sulll•ao Yo••~ !..,din' 

f 1101r1...:11-Mi~1 /\ Grun, I I Miu )I ~r.1hh, 
2 tih•rlioill 11,o,llc,p ( IOOyd,), run lo throo 

' h••lt 1p,I t•·o uml Bo•l•-·Fioal: J Ooc:HrtJ 
10,I II l',r~ (ii•). TlltinK "" n1oycl, It•·• 
m1nute1)-J fioJlor, I; 0 Fi,Jlor, 2, Old 
llutfore' kao,-l, lfoon,y. lliKll Jump-k 
Klltl .. llo,.lin,c Crlclut Rall-U M'Oana 

Tito 11oaial aua,hioo 10d typical 1pria11 
co0Ji1ioo1 111ccoedioir the o•inliouou•ly 
,howery woother aro rapidl7 !or(iDg Iha 
cro~• ah .. d, ,o,I J .. pilo tbo fool that 
n11ay padJoch under aalll .. tioo wor, 
oub,nn~••1 lor •eek•, 1'' 1uob plou 111 

roopoodiot1 bru~ly lo Kio« ~l'o ia~~eooo,. 
Tb, ~raio lh•I II under dry oood111001 -
gt:ieral f•v"rir-e with loo•l 1.rriculturi111: 
hu ,1.-o pride of t•!11c• for I wtit yriar, tbu• 
,1 .. r-;,io11 it_.,lf " , 1pleoJIJ wl, .. 1 for j 
unr .,ta1u l)l:u11ltt1. ! 

Elmore Show 
4 November 1916 

C.\T'fLE. 
'fhe ,•om1,rt~horthi,ru1 ""' 

ronlincJ 1\io•uL 1nlel1 to H. ;\{·Curry. or 
: Ho('ht'de:r, 111nd he IC'Orr~ hr"ri1y for 

l,eu.t,c of UC'tptional c1•11llt1, 1'· .. 9.'!!2.• 
\\'ar,.,,g~.mba •.. 1ecur.eJ .. 1 n1e~_1tor1n1u 
;;,,nor HereforJ bull l••.1-•.Jitl;Triil 
I'i\lo Dro,. ~-erolfii1iii,I li. !l. Air.iii, 
,,cond for Alderner or J 111r•rr, Ayr­
•hirn b•d (air re.r.re•entatioa, anll the. 
prith were di1tr1buttd behueo ;~If 
Dobell, D. H. Adam• aod Soru, l 11t1 
Bro,., and D. T:-owick) 1'htre wtre .t~o 
entries for (at cow11 111J. lhe e~h1b,u · 
were utra primt, tb1 pr11t1 KC11ng . to 
M•Curry ond Huotrr llro,. In dairy 
cattle, Pill• Bro•, were tirtl f.°r c,, .. aod 
D. H. Ad•m• and 8001 for bt1!er (i1n). 

Tno110L'OH111111n, 
1 

Fntiro. •111 •R•: f .. r. Walli,, ~:haorc, I 
"ll1lso," I ••d cha111pion 

Colt or Geldiag, 2yu T .. o entriu-
1'. J. L'onoolly, Areda_l.•, I ; Pill• Bros., 
t:lroor,, 2 •. 

~hr,, in foal or foal at loot Flu 
enlriu-M•Xanght llro,., UiRRO" Sonlh, 
1 aod th1mpi~n; 1',. ll. Trc .. icr .. •.nd 
Sno,, Elmore, i 

Filly, yNrlin1 Thru enlr,11-Slno 
rJ, lrHrin, T1nnyaoa, l; H.J. Jn~ram,, 
Ruonymed• l•:u,, :l : 

uqnu• I 
Colt or goltling, yn Three enlri,.- I 

Pill• Bro, .. I; T, ll. Trew le It.~ Son,,:! 
Trolling 11.&llioa, Robt, Huoter, 

Jlurnewang Park . 
Coll, yurliog: W. J, Walh, Kama• 

rook& 
art in foal or foal al foot Three 

1 uim Gteea.. arragam a 

Elmore Show 
1 October 1910 

CAT'fl.H. 
ThcrC' waa II u~lhnl( off in the 

num~r of c11tlle ',>cllll<"tl. l,ot lhC' •1n».1ity 
""IUI C'XCclh:nl. U 11 A1l11m1 w11a QIOlil ftUC• 
ccuful 111 shortho101 1 .\ynhirca, and ,)airy 
c11ttlc1 and Mr C Reid, jun 1 waa to the f<•rc 
rn A,·r~hirt», ucrefortl1 were a 11wall 

I 
lass· I 11111d aa G e u .1 • 

l llon. 11. ICO UIH pens .o II UllCP A • 
tiiic("EiT"cou~1clc:r1hlr. attcnlton. 

I • 

Elmore Show 
3 October 1911 

<.:ATTI.E. 
J,11lltn·· Jnbn ~. c;utiornr. •n•l ' 

wm. fo,u·,, :-..· .. 111 .. 11.. I 
~lt•Mard,:-M.ru.rs J, P. (J'Rt1rn, h. !'ii' K,,, I 

( •. S11nm", •nil tt. Ho~·,I. 
NIIO .. TIIOk!":I 

nun, ""J' •k"e-J. II. M'(•Jrry. koebu· 
ltr, 1 111J ch .. 1np1on 

l!ull, ! yuu-J. JI. M'l'urry I 
Cow, 111v IR:t, Two ttllr1f'•~··J, II. 

:\l'Currr, I..:, aud cbainpi<"'1 
lh·1h:r, l y1:•u. ·r .. •u ,nuit-~·-J. II. 

M·Currr 
~)\.~ It l'O~J!!i.-

Ru 11. suy a..ct-\\'. "'-t:•lln. Roc.bottr, 
I •n•l ch1111p1oa ,ow .. •nx ~(, Thrlf'~fDltl('f'l••W. 1\:.-r• 
~~ri;

1
~

1
~~·~ fT1•u1r1011. !~t110 (;rrrn, War· 

-· 'frr!.-r~·r·;· !""ft•r,- -\\'. Ke-rl111, I 1nrl ~ 

Elmore Show 
23 October 1920 

Dairy Produce. 
Jad10, Mr W K ldaouboa (Elmore) 

tlt.e•artl, 1 M ellrl W H,1.dora. T r.,. 
oou, K II 14 •Caal,y, ••d :a 4nbib.ld 
Tbt 'rroduce 1bed •Ht tbroar,tcf all d•J 

loa1. and &be f"•blbU• pro .... d to be 1 
UUODl•l lbt fUOtl lalHHllDI" al tbt Sbow •. 
1bt wouu:afolk tMla1 .,.,_,uealarly ta• · 
l•rt1etd. ComP«"Utloa wu u keca •• , 

:a:;:~~!D.~~t :,o;'.~'.r~hl~tr::· .. -=~=-:!: I 
l•m• ..... d Jetll,., wu, lair, Tbt ca'lu and 
coaf,clloa n:blbll1 made I et« 1bo•,••d 
tar 1•1rd1 •tr• •ell dl1t11bahd. 

Ihm. home cored (amateur,), A J 
Wahtr, W1rn11mb1 

l'ovdored baiter, 61~ Mrt W H 
Murph7, Ii 1007medo, I; I" J Barrott, 
Runoymado, ¥ 

Y ,111 brNd, t•o 2lb. lonoo ooaioiud, I 
l,omt m&d1 (amaltor1). Mn W J \"it• f 
ktr•. Ra.1nymedt, l; Miu J Soot&.., 
A Yna more, i I 

l..otl of broad, aol baked i, • tia, Zlb, 
(•m•t•urt), ~tr, TGrND, \V.rra,camb~ 
I; W" ll J Murph 7, Raoaymed,, 1 I 
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16 March 1918 

WARUAGAMBA. 
.. ·•·-·--

(Pt.C'V ol·11 co1u1ro,roicNJ),· 

r,,,l wtck lbe pupil~ of the War 
rai;amlNI Slate ,cbool collcc:ted eood , 
and money for the Wounded Sol 
dler, at the l'111l6eld Military H .. 
phal. 'rbe f .. Uowiog 11 tb4' list 0 
c:oatrtb111lou1: - Mu I<.. Hunter 
,Cl ; Messrs C. Reid aad Jam,, 
Cahill, 51 each; Mr \\'illi11u, J:11 
:'>fr T. Len, 3/; Mu lfcrlia, ;i;'u 
)lea.•ra Pat Cnbill, Jamu Coul(blia 

I WarliaCougblia, M'Nau11b1, Wood 
burn, M. Cocbraue. \\'rll(bt, J. Sul· 
lh·•n, aad J11u111 fiedlcr, 21 toca . 
Miu Cleve aad )lr Clarke, 1111 cact 
Miu li\•a M Kay, If. GooJt :-· 
Mr w,111,~. ~lb, af In ; Mrs A 
Fiedler, l pa,·kct, of n1ai1e11a, 2 tin 1 
of mllk, aad I tla of coJCOa; Mti 
M'Cullocb, I picket maluua; !olr·t 
Crow, I packet of malzcua oud . 
packet of J•lly; ~In Ca11lii1n, .: 
1lu1 of colT,'C: aod 1nilk : Mrs ~r·>:a,·. 
I paclto:1 of corarlour, I bd'ltle ; I 
1auce, 11n<I I roaster; ·Mrs Hlllot,. 
tin o1 r,11 r,en·e<I fruit, hot tie cl 
pickles, and a roo11er: !\tn N ar • 
lr.er1•l1, Ila af cocna aud piir , f 
ro1»te1M: Mu Fearn, 2 bottles r f 
j,m: Mn it. M'Oregor, S p1ck,1• 
of Jell)!, J 1ln1 of cocua, i packcttd 
maizena, tin of j~m. boule of pie•· 
11", tin of couden1ed milk, J1 lb. d 
Robur tn, aad tnhe <>f Junket I•'·· 
!ell; llln Hutcbt!IOn, tin of p1r.• 
""ed fruit, packet of custar,i, 
packet of nnlz,ua: Mrs W, Coe:,. 
raae, lin of ptt1erved fruit ; Mn /,, 
Oliver, tin of coudeustd wllk aDII 
tin of c:oc:o&: 111• l'eouy, tin uf 

~

ID; M111 \\', Green, packet nf 
lly 1t:1d bollle of aauc:e i Mrs Joba 
aver, 2 boulcs of j1m aad bou·.e 

of cbullltf; Mra Jack Honey, t,u ' 
of COC1J11 bottle or j,m, aad 2 pci ~ 
ke11 Jrll7: Mrs R. Sllottoa, 2 bc;1, 
tlaof tamata11uc,, packet malzca., 
and r:lr of fowl•; Mra J, Oree 1, 
tfo o cocoa, tla of colTtt aad mlr 1, 

aud t n of cocoa and milk : Mn ','. 
Sbotto:.i, Z pack~•• malzcna, ~ ti 11 
ol 6,b, aad p1lr of t'o11-Ja; Jdr, J, 
Bucb111au, packtt dcltd aprlc:ot1; 
tla of abeep'• tc>n~11es, aad pelr ,:if 
fowb; Miu Kdly, p.lr of ,ooat,ra 
loha A. J. \\'alter, l liottltt of jau1, 
2 packell of J,lly, aad pecktt of 
1111laea1; t.lra T. Green, 2 l>M'' of 
fo,rlf : Mn Aodenoa .. bottle of 
tauc6 and packec of itllr. N1111 
tb111b iini due 10 Mr 1', Ortea fl)f 
- af 1l11ud bona to collec, Rood~: 
&Ito to Mr PltJlcr fot tbe poalns 
and furwardlu1 ol 100lb lo tlat 
ilolphal. 



Warragamba Homestead 
Well 1996 

The "Barracks" 
Warragamba 1996 
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DESCENDANTS 

of 

PATRICK GREEN 

and 

ANNE O'LOUGHLIN 

FEBRUARY, 1997 





Patrick Green and his wife, Anne O'Loughlin, arrived in Australia with their daughter Bridget, 
aged 6, in 1852. Five more children were born in Australia. 

NAME BIRTH DEATH MARRIED CHILDREN 

1. Bridget c. 1846 County 30.111934 James Tohill 5 Children 
Clare, Ireland Elmore, VIC (c.1835 -1914) at Mary Anne 

aged 88 St Kilian's James Anthony 
Bendigo on Rosa 
30.6.1874 John Patrick 

Francis 

2. James 14.10.1852 30.8.1924 Mary Lucy 1 Q Children 
Brisbane QLD Warragamba VIC Cunneen (1857 - Mary 

aged 71 4.10.1943) at St Anne 
Brigid's Patrick 
Runnymede VIC Ellen 
on 14.9.1881 Michael 

James 
William 
John 
Thomas 
Charles 

3. William 14.3.1855 2.9.1927 Elmore Bridget Bourke 6 Children 
Bendigo Flat VIC VIC aged 72 (1862-1942) at Kathleen 

Bendigo on Anne 
23.9.1889 Mary 

James 
Patrick 
Florence 

4. Thomas 7.11.1858 11.1.1936 Elmore Susan McGann 5 Children 
Sandhurst VIC VIC aged 77 (1864-1947) at St James Joseph 

Kilian's Bendigo Dorothy Callista 
on 9.9.1896 Thomas Norman 

Mary Brenda Ann 
Monica Reve 

5. Michael John 13.6.1860 13.10.1946 Catherine Bourke 3 Children 
Sandhurst VIC Bendigo VIC (1866- 1922) at Eileen 

aged 86 Castlemaine in John Patrick 
1899 Mary (Marie) 

6. Patrick 7.5.1864 Axe 8.9.1943 Bendigo 1. Sophia 5 Children 
Creek VIC VIC aged 79 Vlaeminck (1868 James 

- 1901) at Bendigo Jean-Baptiste ttns 1897 Joseph 
Mary Theresa 
Veronica 

2 Mary Colvin at no issue of second 
Bendigo VIC in marriage 
1904 





First Child of Original Marriage of Patrick Green and Ann O'Loughlin 

Bridget 
(c.1846-30.11.1934) 

1. Mary-Anne 
(1878-21.2.1920) 

(a) Thomas 
(1899-

married 
30.6.1874 

(i) Lilian 

(ii) Thomas 

(iii) Charles 

(iv) John 

(v) Mary 

(vi) Francis 

(vii) James 

(b) James Dominick 
(1900-

(c) Patrick Francis 
(1902-

(i) Ivy 

(ii) Kenneth 

(i) James 

Daughter 
Daughter 
Julie 

Christopher 
Nola 
Colleen 
Germaine 
Luke 
Rosanne 

James Anthony Tohill 
(c.1835-1914) 

married 
1898 

married 
1928 

married 

married 
1923 

married 
1945 

married 

married 
1927 

John Joseph Carmody 
(?-21.2.1920) 

Florence Wood 

JohnMcKuen 

Elsie Townsend 

Arthur Organ 

Thelma 

Joanna V. McQuade 
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(d) John Joseph married Edna Dawes 
(1904- 1929 

(i) John Edward 

(ii) Coralie married Maurice Sweeney 
Glenda 
Dean 

(e) Rose Belinda married Hector G. McKinnon 
(1906- 1930 

3 Daughters 

(~ Mary (May) married Sydney Sully 
(1907- 1927 

(i) Patricia married Francis McN eal 
Katherine 
Michael 
Anne 

(ii)Pamela married Graham Sharp 
Cassandra 
son 

(iii) Pauline married Geoffrey Chinner 
3 children 

(g) Francis did not marry 
(1908-c. l 965) 

(h) Alice died aged 6-9 months 
(1911-1911) 

(i) Margaret married James Eastaugh (1910-
(Marguerite) 1964) 

(i) Carol Anne married Alan Anderson 
(1945-

Mary Anne 
Paul 
Rachel 

(ii) Peter James married Janine Thompson 
(1948-

Simon 
Joshua 
Lucas 
Briona 
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G) Mercia 
(1915-1996) 

(i) John Thomas 
(1942-

Jacqueline Mary 
(1965-

Andrew John 
(1967-

(ii) Anthony Joseph 
(1945-

(iii) Denise Mary 
(1949-

Gemma Elizabeth 
(1974-
Alicia Therese 
(1976-
Martina Ann 
(1978-

Brian Douglas 
(1970-
Matthew James 
(1978-

(iv) Patrick Gerard 
(1953-

Patrick Xavier 
(1980-
Michael Francis 
(1983-

married 

married 

married 

married 

married 

Patrick Tuohey 
(1913-1996) 

Mary Ellen Elliss 
(1945-

Mary Anita Tobin 
(1947-

Frederick D. Rafton 
(1947-

Rosemary Daniels 
(1953-

49 

After the death of their parents in a fire in Cargo in NSW, the two younger children of John 
Joseph and Mary-Anne Carmody were brought up in Victoria, while the eight eldest children 
were brought up in NSW. 
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2. James Anthony 
(17.1.1880-27.9.1963) 

(a) James Stephen 
( 1909-1968) 

(b) Francis Xavier 
(1910-1971) 

(i) Deidre 

(ii) Etain Mary 
(c.1939-2.9.1956) 

(iii) Gabrielle 

John 
Helene 
Myles 

Rupert 
Claudia 
Paris 

No issue of the marriage 

(c) John Martin 
(1911-1986) 

(i) Zita 

(ii) Anne 

(iii) Dorothy 

(d) Charles Martin Weaver 
(1913-1967) 

(e) Mary Josephine 
(1914-

Tony 
Karen 
Jennifer 
Paul 
Maria 
Lynda 

Cecelia 
James 

David 
Mark 
Nick 
Peter 

(i) Laurence Stuart 
(1937-

I twins 

Stephen (1963-

married 
1908 

married 

married 

married 

married 
1941 

married 

married 

married 

married 

did not 
marry 

married 

married 

Mary Ethel Holden 
(4.9.1888-24.11.1963) 

Kathleen Mary 
Robinson 
(?-11.4.1971) 

Roger Roelants 

Frances Thelma 
Gumbleton (1905-
1975) 

Margaret Touhey 
(1900-1986) 

Laurie Seddon 

Bill Marland 

Bill Graham 
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Stuart Charles Harding 
(1912-1982) 

Elaine King 
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(ii) Anne Marie married John Charles 
(1940- Beddington 

James Robert (1965-
Charles Anthony (1968-

(iii) Martin James married Margaret Gilkison 
(1942-

Katie Elizabeth (1975-
Ayme (1977-

(iv) Claire Louise married Noel Beaumont 
(1954-

Lucy Margaret (1974-

(f) Theresa Esther married 1. Joseph Hull 
(1916-

(i) Charles Roger married Alexandra V almae 
(1939- Jones 

Jason 
Carina 
Marcus 

2. Berti! Hjelmstrom 

(ii) Bertil Henning married Rose-Marie Assink 
(1943-

Monique 
Karl 

(iii) Sven Karl married Hendrina Sluiters 
(1945-

Esther 

(iv) Gregor Leif married Jenny Thomas 
(1949-

Kelda 
Karyn 
Anna 

(v) Jonathan Olaf married Janine Wills-
(1954-

(vi) Markus Ivar 
(1958-1967) 

(g) Patricia Lillian married Ernest Grimman 
(1918-1957) (?-1981) 

(i) Elaine Patricia married John Chmilar 
Kristopher 

twins (ii) Christopher James 
(1949-1963) 
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(iii) Brenda married ? Kingi 
(1952-

2 children 
(h) Rose Ethel married Douglas John Boyd 
(1918-1980) 

(i) John Charles married Christine Pyne 
Melanie (1978-

. Nathan John (1981-

(ii) Hugh Dominic 

(i) Margaret Annette married Alan Smith 
(1919-1974) 

(i) Eleanor Marie married 1. Abe Seymour 
(1943-

No issue of the marriage 

2. T earoha Green 
Kiri Irene 
Diane Aroha 
Teremanu 

(ii) Brian Anthony married 1. Eileen Meri 
(1944~ Karairiana 

Quentin 
Hayden 
Anna 

2. Margaret Cleaver 

(iii) Stephen James married Farley Lorna Schuster 
(1946-

Tristan James 
Margaret Annette 

(iv) Philip Gregory married Alison Leah Reid 
(1948-

Nicola An11ette 

(v) Marie Theresa married George Miles 
(1952-

Bridget Lee married ? Brown 
Chloe 
George Alan 

(vi) Catherine Mary married David Graham 
(1955-

Oren 

(vii) Gregory Alan married Sue Subriski 
(1958-

Bridie May 

(viii) Esther Jane married 1. Shaun McGarry 
(1960-

2. Michael Devanney 
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G) Zita Mabel married Sidney Dowdeswell 
(1920-1988) 

(i) Peter married . Adele Williams 
Sean 
Catherine 

(ii) Richard married Anne Marie Gelbard 
Luke 
Hannah 

(iii) F ranees married Laurie Harmer 
Angela 
Laurence 

(iv) Cynthia married Tony Harris 
Amanda 
Michael 

(v) Nigel married KayeHodl 
Jessica 

(k) Kevin Anthony married Florence Jean Potter 
(1921-

(i) Irene Margaret married Ian Mcfarlane 
(1945-

Kim 
Tracey 
Samuel 

(ii) Lesley Ethel married Richard Larson 
(1947-

Paul 
Michael 

(iii) Carol Robyn married Moe Taikato 
(1948-

Steven 
Kevin 

(iv) Linda Kathleen married Brian N gamotu 
(1949-

Donna 
Wanita 
Katarina 
Tartotie 
Stacey 

(v) James Anthony 
(1954-

(vi) Daniel Terence married Judith Bishop 
(1955-

Oscar (1988-

(vii) Patricia Barbara married Christopher Batie 
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0) Bridget Cecilia 
(1923-1989) 

married John James Bell (1919-

(i) James Anthony married Barbara Williams 
Christopher James Stephen (1965-
Marcus John Charles (1969-

(ii) Celine Mary Esther married 
Duane (1971-
John Paul (1975-

(iii) John Darroch married 
Sarah Jean (1982-
Andrew 

(m) Gabrielle Maureen ' married 
(1925-1989) 

(i) Marian Ethel married 
(1944-

(ii) F ranees 
(1946-

(iii) Claire Marie 
(1948-

Gabrielle Maureen cont. 

no issue of the marriage 

Jamie 

Simon Cain 
Emily 

Shane 
Jason 

married 

married 

married 

(iv) Kevin John (1959-

(v) Patricia (1960-

(n) Terence Gregory 
(1926-

(i) Martin Terence 

(ii) Kevin Edward 

(iii) Sue 

Daniel Michael 
Dairne Patricia 

Jason 
Lyn 
Terry 
Brendan 

Amy 
Megan 

married 

married 

married 

married 

Paul Ruddlesden 

Jennifer Revil 

1. Lancelot Clifford 
Kinraid 

1. James Carmody 

2. John Koehler 

3. J.D.Thompson 

John Molloy 

William Roberts 

2. John Joseph 
Murphy 

Michael Hay 

Marcella Elizabeth 
Thompson 
(?-1988) 

Elizabeth Crow 
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( o) Irene Marian 
(22.10 1928-

(i) Robert 

(ii) Edwin 

(iii) Alistair 

(iv) Michael 

(p) Joseph Laurence 
(1930-1988) 

(i) Steven James 
(1955-

Daniel 
Elizabeth 
Jessica 

Simon 
Alethea 

Elena 

(ii) Patrick Laurence 
(1957-

(iii) Joseph Sean 

married 

married 

married 

married 

married 

married 

married 

Rosemary Frances (1984-

(q) Daniel Gerard 
(1932-

(iv) Keiran Edward 
(1961-

(v) James Anthony 
(1963-

(vi) Mary Josephine 
(1965-

(vii) Gavin 
(c.1968-1979) 

(viii) Michael Gregory 
(1970-

(i) Louene 
(1961-

(ii) John Francis 
(1962-

(iii) Mary Anne 

married 

married 

James McPhee (dee) 

Karen Collins 

Wendy Collins 

Stephney Davidson 

Annabel Llewellyn­
Williams 

Myra Jill Stevens 
(1936-

Kaye Francis Tippett 
(1959-

Kathleen Isobel Kerse 

Kevin Marque 
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(iv) Gerard 

(v) Stephen 

(vi) Christine 

(vii) Kathryn 

(viii) Michael 

(ix) Gabriell Sally 
(1980-

3. Rosa married Matthew Ryan (1865-
(1882-1954) 1906 1938) 

(a) Anne (Annie) married Joseph Mulcahy (1900-
(1907-1962) 1928 1972) 

(i) Bernard married Janice Wheildon 
(1929-

Colleen married Colin Willcox 
Nicole 
Nathan 
Mitch 
Megan 

Susan married Robert Gow 
Beau 

(ii) Therese married John Stent 
(1931-

Helen married Ashley Brown 
Melissa 

Peter married Jennifer Winzar 
Jason 

Kevin 
Gerard (dee 1964) 

(iii) Maureen married Bill Pattison 
(1932-

Maree married Kevin Beanham 
Matthew 
Daniel 

Veronica 
Brendan 
Michael 

(iv) Kathleen married TedGavey 
(1934-

Julie married Herman Burger 
Anita married Mark Coombs 
Timothy 
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(v) Joan married Lou Flaimer 
(1939-

Peter 
David married Judy McKay 
Michael 

Kaylene (dee) 
Gaye 
Denise 

(vi) Gerald married Julie McAlinden 
(1945-

Andrew 
Damien 
Alicia 
Ashley 

(b) Rose married Patrick Leo Howe 
(1908- 1931 (1903-

(i) Elaine married Maurice Willmott (dee 
(1932- 1980) 

Catherine 

(ii) John married Mary (Lisa) Warren 
(1935;. 

Stephen 
Genevieve married Stephen W eadley 
Ryan 

John 
Eugene 

(iii) James married Miriam Voskulen 
(1939-

Stephen 
James 
Johanna 
Christine 

(iv) Michael married Helen Stafford 
(1942-

David 
Kristen 
Alison 

(v) Pauline married Garry Edgecumbe 
(1947-

Timothy 

(c) Mary (1909- married John Cummins (1905-
1984) 1933 

(i) Mary Brigid married Max Miller 
{1934-

Jacinta 
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Michelle 
Chelsea 

John 

Loretta 

Gregory 

(ii) Kathleen Therese 
(1935-

Michael 
Daniel 

Paul 
Rebecca 
Matthew 
Sarah 

Damien 
Joshua 

(iii) John Matthew 
(1936-

(iv)Veronica Rose 
(1938-

(v) Francis Xavier 
(1939-

Helen 
Louise 
Marian 

Marie 

Christine 
Kerry 
Patricia 
Justin 
Sean 
Timothy 

(vi) Margaret Anne 
(1940-

Anthony 
Susan 
Luke 
Penny 
Benjamin 

Michelle 
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married Bruce Hargreaves 

married Kiriakos Perdikoulis 

married William Collins 

married Margarita Kuyper 

married Michaela Christina 

married Diane McDonald 

married William Bonaseo 

married Bernadette Griffin 

married David Whitrow 

married Anthony Long 

married Shane Stewart 
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(vii) Patrick Kevin married Suzanne Marshman 
(1942-

Tania 
Mark 
Angela 
Nigel 

(viii) Bernadette Marie married Kevin Forrest 
(1944-

Michael 
Katie 
Joanne 

(ix) Michael married Anne Keane 
(1945-

Christopher 

Jacqueline married Jamie Grimer 
Reece· 

Nicole 
Paul 
Jason 

(x) Maureen Agnes married Walter Marshall 
(1947-

Shane 
Jason 
Anthony 
Daniel 

(xi) Carmel Monica married Kevin O'Connor 
(1948-

Craig 
Rachel 
Angela 

(xii) Peter Anthony married Susan Carmody 
(1950-

Marcia 
Alana 

· Debra 
Elysha 

(xiii) Barbara Geraldine married Bernard Hynes 
(1952-

Sophie 
Melanie 
Amy 
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(d) Matthew married Marie Hill (1925-1968) 
(1911-1973) 

(i) Matthew 
(1957-

(ii) Antoinette married Wayne Gunn 
(Toni) (1960-

Michael 
twins Christopher 

Rachel 

(iii) Therese (Terry) married Robert Kime 
(1960-

Luke 
Skye 
Brent 

(iv) Ruth married Peter Buckley 
(1964-

(e) James married Laura Schmetzer 
(1914- 1949 

(i) Patricia Mary married Bryan Bownas 
(1949-

John 
Timothy 
Kate 

(ii) Kevin married Cheryl Thompson 
(1951-

Sarah Jane 
S.~l2. C.b.ildre.11 
Karen 
Jacqueline 
Robin 

(iii) Joan Bernadette 
(1953-

(iv) James Michael (Shane) married Robin Stout 

Christopher 
Daniel 
Tamara 
Nicholas 
Jarrod 
Felicity 

(v) Margaret Rose 
(1956-

twins 
(vi) Elizabeth Anne married Merve McAliece 
(1956-
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Andrea 
Brendan 

(vii) Josephine married Robert Collie 
(1965-

(f) Catherine (Kit) married Arthur William Heath 
(1917-1992) 1942 (1908-

(i) Gerald Newman married Jan Olivieri 
(1942-1980) 

Melissa 
Andrew 

(ii) Kevin Matthew married Elizabeth (Liz) Kelly 
(1944-

Paula 
Lisa 

(iii) Henry John married Cheree Sargent 
(1946-

Michelle 
Karen 
Amy 

(iv) William Francis married Judy McLoughlan 
(1948-

Sarah 
Justin 
Ashley 

(v) Mary Majella married Tom Hayes 
(1952-

Stuart 
Laura (dee 1979) 

twins I Tracey 
Tom 
Steven 
Robert 

(vi) Brian Joseph married Lyn Marslen 
(1956-

Clare 
Renee 
Anita 

(vii) Catherine Joan married Peter Curtain 
(1960-

David 
Luke 
Sean 
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(viii) Anne Therese 
(1962-

(g) Margaret Irene married Chris Breen 
(1919-1984) 1942 

(i) James Matthew married Rita Vaness 
(1943-

Debbie (dee 1983) 
Rhonda 

(ii) Katherine Margaret married Ferdinand (Fred) 
(1945- Russo 

Shane 
Jacqueline 

(iii) Francis Aungier married Margaret Geraghty 
(1946-

Matthew 
Christian 
Kyra 
Katelin 

(iv) Patrick Aloysius married Margaret Scollan 
(1948-

Seamus 
Rachael 
Thomas 

(v) Christopher Martin married Christine White 
(1950-

Adrian 
Anthony 
Catherine 
Felicity 

(vi) Carmel 
(1954-

(vii) Leo John married Lisa Aaron 
(1955-

Daniel 

(viii) Bernadette Rose married Gerard Pope 
(1957-

Rory 
Alexandra 

(ix) Philip Gregory 
(1959-

(x) Paul Joseph 
(1962-
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(h) Phillip Francis married Kathleen Reid 
(1922- 1947 

(i) Julie Anne . Sister of Mercy 
(1949-

(ii) Mary Louise married Geoffrey Ennor 
(1951-

Anita Mary 
Simon Geoffrey 
Charles David 

(iii) Jacinta Helena 
(1952-

(iv) Gabrielle Therese married Tony Panuzzo 
(1954-

John 
Rebecca 
Dominique 
Matthew 

(v) Robert Phillip married Helen Walker 
(1955-

James 
John 

(vi) Anthony Maurice married Anne McLeod 
(1960-

Sarah Anne 
Brendan 

(vii) Vincent Matthew married Suzette Marilyn Herft 
(1962-

(i) Monica Therese married James Breen 
(1926- 1951 

(i) Peter married Geraldine Ryan 
(1952-

Andrew 
Hayley 
Daniel 

(ii) Kevin married RodnaMoore 
(1954-

Rita 
Grace 
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4. John Patrick 
(1884-1946) 

(iii) Margaret 
(1955-

(iv) Martin 
(1956-

(v) Bernard 
(1961-

(vi)Terry 
(1962-

(vii) Michael 
(1967-

married 

Sean 
James 
Deanne 

married 

Megan 

married 

Louis 

Did not marry 
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Graeme Hibberd 

Julie McCarthy 

Helen Long 
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5. Francis married Linda Callaghan 
(1886-1956) 1917 (1897-1982) 

(a) James married Eileen Murphy 
(i) Mary Anne 
(1958-

(b) Joan 

(c) John married Joyce McQuade 
(1921- 20.7.1946 

(i) Anthony 

(ii) Ronald married Angela Papworth 

(iii) Robert 

(d) Elizabeth married Adrian Herman 

(i) Linda married Russel Ogden 

Justin 
Jason 
Jonathon 
Jeremy 

(e) Frank 

(f) Anthony 

(g) Patrick married Margaret Gash 

(i) Natalie 

(ii) Brendan 
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James 
14.10.1852-30.8.1924 

married 
4.9.1881 

1. Mary Agnes 
31.7.1882-1958 

(a) Mary (Mollie) 
(24.6.1906-

(i) Paul Henry 
(30.3.1938-

married 
1905 

married 
4.9.1937 

married 
1.2.1964 

Leanne Margaret married 
(5.11.1965- 7.3.1987 
Melissa Elizabeth (10.8.1991-
Ashleigh Jordan (2.2.1996-

Peter Damien (26.9.1967-
Georgina Mary (29.3.1971-
Bronwyn Frances (18.10.1974-

(b) Anne (1907-1907) Lived for 9 days 

(c) Elizabeth Eileen (1908-1908) Lived one day 

(d) Johanna Margaret 
(1.7.1909-26.7.1995) 

(i) Kathleen 
(8.8.1938-

(ii) Anthony 
(14.4.1940-

Anne 
(26.10.68-

married 
16.10.1937 

married 
27.9.1967 

married 
8.9.1990 

Ashleigh (2.2.94-
Matthew {18. 4.1996-

Patricia 
(19.6.1970-

Craig 
(18.2.1966-
Brent (9.6.1990-
Jake {25.2.1992-
Jason {23.8.1994-

married 
8.5.1965 

maried 
26.11.1988 

Mary Lucy Cunneen 
1857- 4.10.1943 

Henry Francis 
Carmody 
{24.1.1873-?.6.1960) 

Francis Joseph 
Callanan 
(23.4.1899-
14.7.1969) 

Patricia Anne 
Connors 
(27.4.1943-

Ian Peter Kelly 
(26.8.1956-

Frances Maher 
(11.2.1905-
17.8.1943) 

Patrick Grogan 
(3.3.1928-

Gary Budge 
(24.11.1967-

Joan Martin 
(7.12.1938-

Debbie Kruger 
(6.8.1965-
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Lisa married Dean Byrne 
(15.3.1969- 31.10.1992 (22.7.1968-
Jack {26.8.1995-

Joanne married Dale Milson 
(18.7.1970- 25.12.95 (26.4.197-1 

Brendan 
(12.4.1973-

(e) Ellen married Frank Nihill 
(6.8.1910- 3.7.1933 (9.2.1901-

16.4.1980) 

(i) Helen married Michael Ryan 
(11.5.1935-10.6.1991) 24.11.1962 (9.6.1936-

Peter married Paula Murphy 
(5.1.1964-

Jennifer married Peter Walsh 
(29.3.1965-
Michael 
David 
Jayne 

Kathryn married Michael Hamilton 
(13.10.1966 

Jack 

Kevin married Angela Davcic 
(24.3.1968-
Joshua 
Jake 
Matthew 

Denis married Sarah Dunn 
(17.11.1969-

Brendan married Susie Salter 
(27 .12.1970-

twins Billy 

Francis married Katrina Sleeth 
(27.12.70-

(ii)Eugene 
(25.8.1936-

(iii) Patricia married Max Gibbon 
(1.11.1937- 17.2.1968 

Nicola married Peter White 
(7.6.1969-
Shannon 
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(iv) Peter 
(21.3.1939-

(v) Bernard 
(20.12.1940-

(vi) Edward 
(3.11.1943-

(vii) John 
(12.4.1948-

Simon (29.11.1970-
Roberta (14.8.1973-

Paul ( 1.3 .1973-

married 
20.4.1972 

. Christopher (11.1.1975-
Stephen (25.5.1976-
Danielle (16.4.1977-
Karen (17.3.1979-
Melissa (7.2.1982-

married 
6.3.1971 
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Irene Tuohey 

Faye Bridgeman 

divorced 1974 

(viii) Frances 
(4.12.1949-

(ix) Nicholas 
(16.9.1951-

(f) Henry 
(2.3.1912-10.2.1966) 

(i) Margaret 
(24.12.1953-

(ii) Thomas 
(10.6.1956-

(iii) Mary 
(27.9.1958-

Michelle 
(6.10.1972-

married 
11.11.1995 

married 
14.2.1953 

married 
15.5.1976 

Justin (3.4.1977-
Paul (20.9.1979-
Mark ((18.4.1982-
Teressa (24.1.1985-

married 

Mark (6.1.1995-

Andrew Medlicott 

Mary Mullane 
(24.10 1917-

Owen McPheee 

Kaye Sinclair 
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2. Anne Winifred 
(21.5.1884-25.2.1964) 

married 
1912 

(a) Mary Gertrude 
(8.8.1913-7.10.1984) 

Did not marry 

(b)Rita (10.10.1917-

3. Patrick 
(29.3.1886-17.7.1952) 

4. Ellen 
(29.12.1887-10.1.1973) 

(a) Marie 
(3.3.1922-

(b) Michael 
(10.3.1923-

(i) Mary Majella 
(2.11.1950-

(ii) Patricia Anne 
(26.2.1952 

(iii) Peter Gerard 
(19.7.1956-

Did not marry 

married 
8.2.1921 

married 
18.1.1947 

married 
29.12.1979 

James Joseph (18.10.1980-
Angela Mary (12.3.1982-
Nicholas Neil (19.10.1984 
Louise Marie (18.1.1988-

married 
13.10.1973 

Jason Charles (13.4.1976-
Rebekah Marie (7.12.1978-
Jacinta Anne (9.11.1981-

(iv) Sheila Margaret 
(13.10.1957-

married 
10.12.1977 

Lee Kathryn (31.7.1981-
Erin Marie (31.1.1984-
Marni Elizabeth (24.1.1988-

(v) Brendan James 
(21.1.1959~11.3.1978) 

(i) John Gerard 
(10.8.1960-

married 
4.4.1959 

married 
3.2.1990 

John Thomas 
Connolly (1874-
16.2.1955) 
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John McNamara 
(8.2.1880-? .4.1956) 

James Ryan 
(13.2.1916-

Joseph Clifford 
Wagner 

Barry Carl Watt 
(14.1.1947-

Daryl John 
Thorsen 
(21.1.1957-

Ann Clare Ryan 
(15.9.1933-

Kerrie Joy Noon 
(4.7.1963-
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(ii) Ann Elizabeth 
(18.10.1961-

married 

Hugh Bradley (28.7.1993-
Chrystele Jayne (16.6.1995-

(iii) Catherine Majella 
(28 .3 .1963-

married 
5.11.1988 

Justin Luke (13.10.1993-

(iv) Bernadette Ellen 
(18.4.1965-

(v) Michael Anthony 
(26.7 .1966-

(vi) David Francis 
(3.12.1968-

married 
17.10.1992 

Dylan James (21.10.1993-

Kenneth Brian 
Rae burn 
(18.8.1960-

Gerard Patrick 
McMenamin 
(12.9.1960-

Carrie Lyn Brown 
(13.8.1969-

(c) Carmen 
(20.4.1925-20.2.1985) 

married 
25.4.1953 

Michael Commons 
(3.8.1925-3.4.1989) 

5. Michael 
(28.11.1889-21.6.1959) 

(a) Mary Frances 
(5.6.1919-

(i) Ellen 
(5.11.1953-

(i) Daniel Joseph 
(20.8.1944-

married 
29.9.1979 

Allison (13.1.1986-
Peter (2.4.1988-

married 
20.6.1918 

married 
16.10.1943 

married 
10.2.1968 

Lawrie Rice 
(4.6.1953-

Eleanor O'Brien 
(25.11.1890-
2.12.1970) 

Daniel Joseph 
· O'Connor 

(25.7.1914-
21.6.1988) 

Anne-Maree 
Voisey 

Carolyn Margaret married Andrew Klop 
(22.11.1968- 22.2.1968 
Benjamin Aaron O'Connor Klop (27.6.1990-
Bradley Daniel O'Connor Klop (14.12.1992-
A ndrew Douglas O'Connor Klop (24.4.1994-
Dylan John O'Connor Klop (2.6.1996 

Pauline Maree married Peter McCabe 
(25.3.1970- 7.1.1994 
Ashlee Louise O'Connor Rhys-Jones {22. 9.1990-
Jarrad Michael {16. 7.1996-
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(b) Clare 
(5.12.1920-

Patricia Mary married Paul Clarke 
(20.5.1972-
Jeffrey James Clarke {22. 2.1994-

Cathryn Lee 
(22.11.1974-

(ii) Michael Thomas 
(12.4.1946-

married 
27.9.1969 

Jillian Beasley 

Tina Louise married Peter Thursfield 
(1.10.1970- 9.9.1995 
Michael James O'Connor Thursfield {16. 4.1994-
Liam Nicholas O'Connor Thursfield (14.2.1996-

Kylie Jane (19.2.1972-
Georgina (1.2.1974-
Kate Patricia (21.1.1984-

(iii) Kathleen Mary - Sister of St Joseph 
(28.7.1950-

(iv) Terence John 
(8.9.1952-

(v) Maureen Frances 
(6.8.1954-

married 
21.10.1978 
(divorced) 

Jennifer Frances (18.12.1979-
Janine Margaret (15.10.1981-
Michelle Sarah (9.11.1986-

(vi) Vincent James 
(19.4.1956 

(i) Noel William 
(25.12.1950-7.1.1951) 

(ii) Margot Ann 
(24.7.1953-

married 
7.4.1979 

married 
14.1.1950 

married 
13.6.1974 
(divorced 
1983) 

David Voisey 

Trudy Rosevear 

William Richard 
Marks (12.7.1925-
1.12.1995) 

Ross Harvey 

· Phoebe Andree Marks (23.5.1989-

(iii) Edward William 
(28.2.1955-

married 
20.8.1977 

Hayden Nicholas (24.6.1981-
Hayley Breanna (26.6.1985-
Siobhan Catlin (20.6.1987-

Rhonda Julie Dicks 
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(iv) Heather Clare 
(14.2.1958-

married 
1.8.1984 

David John (18.11.1985-
Hannah Clare (22.7.1987-
Patrick William (30.11.1988-
Thomas Christopher (30.6.1996-

(v) Susan Catherine 
(10.3.1961-

partner 

Pia Claire (1.5.1996-

(c) Eleanor Veronica (Eileen) 
(5.11.1923-

married 
4.10.1947 

6James 
(16.9.1891-28.6.1957) 

7. William 
(2.7.1893-5.1.1923) 

(i) Pauline Frances 
(14.10.1948-

(ii) John William 
(18.10.1950-

married 
19.12.1970 

married 
16.2.1974 

Melinda Anne (14.2.1976-
Joanna Louise (29.4.1978-
Leonie Maree (9.2.1981-

(iii) Geoffrey Raymond 
(12.12.1952-

married 
25.4.1983 

Julianne Elizabeth (25.10.1985-
Michael Geoffrey (15.2.1987-

(iv) Barbara Eleanor 
(3.11.1958-

married 
5.12.1981 

(v) Maree Rosanne 
(23.7.1961-

Rachel Eleanor (29.11.1983-
Aaron Bernard (1.10.1985-
Benjamin James (16.10.1987-
Sarah Elise (9.10.1990-

married 
25.2.1989 

Adam John (23.3.1992-
Georgia Rose (16.8.1993-

Did not marry 

Did not marry 
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Christopher Fagan 

Eros Anceschi 

John Francis 
Hennessy 
(9 .12.1923-

John David 
Hitchens 
(15.12.1943-

Judith Anne Shaw 
(3.8.1950-

Anne Maryke de 
Vries (14.6.1950-

Bernard Joseph 
Lerm (8.2.1957-

Mark Andrew 
Salanowski 
(6.4.1963-
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8.John 
(13.10.1895-31.1.1969) 

(a) Patti Guare . 
(19.12.1926-

twins 

(i) Guyvan Bronte 
(15.2.1952-

(ii) Salli Jacqueline 
(15.2.1952-

(iii) Marcus Peter 
(29.12.1955-

(iv) Marcia Jane 
(9.8.1958- · 

(b) Berenice Katherine Guare 
(3.5.1933-

(i) Martyn Forbes 
(10.6.1960-

married 
26.2.1926 

married 
9.2.1948 

married 
29.10.1991 

married 
20.11.1971 

Candi (16.3.1975-
Madeline (13.1.1977-
Penelope (15.12.1980-
Jennifer (6.9.1982-

partner 

married 
26.11.1955 

married 
21.4.1990 

Nathan Forbes (30.4.1991-

Kathleen Guare 
O'Shea 
(21.11.1898-
2.2.1979) 

Terence Sydney 
Holden 
(21.11.1924-

Donna Maree 
Parker 

John Thomas 
Chmura 
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Robyn Lynette 
Brennan, nee Smith 

John Forbes 
George(27. 9 .1932-

Julie Ann Mcilroy 
(28.11.1966-

Rebekah Jacqueline Katherine (17.6.1993-

9. Thomas Francis 
(1.5.1897-5.11.1970) 

(ii) Michael John 
(20.9.1962-

(a) Dorothy Patricia 
(5.2.1927-

(i) Michael Francis 
(29.5.1952-10.7 .1952) 

(ii) David John 
(6.2.1954-13.6.1973) 

(iii) Anthony James 
(1.9.1955-

married 
3.4.1926 

married 
30.1.1951 

married 
22.12.1984 

Remi Annika (22.6.1987-
Pasqual Anais (5.6.1989-

Lilian Bridget 
O'Donnell 
(27.3.1899-
27.7.1982) 

Desmond Joseph 
Black (8.7.1925-

Bronwyn Hickey 
(22.12.1953-
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(b) Kevin James 
(13.6.1931-

(iv) Elizabeth Mary 
(28.9.1961-

married 
4.5.1985 

(v) Anne Veronica 
(23.2.1967-

(i) Michael Kevin 
(17.9.1960-

Hannah Rose (16.4.1989-
Leah Maree (7.12.1990-
Phoebe Louise (3.10.1994-
Ruth Olivia (9.1.1997-

married 
28.11.1959 

married 
11.4.1992 

Nicholas Thomas (2.3.1994-

(ii) Katherine Mary 
(19.11.1961-

married 
20.4.1985 

(iii) Joan Marie 
(11.7.1963-

(iv) Peter Thomas 
(8.12.1964-

DavidJames (23.5.1993-
Jonathan James (30.10.1995-

married 
24.10.1990 

married 
16.4.1993 

Mitchell Jennings (4.9.1995-

(v) Caroline Frances 
(7.5.1967-

married 
22.9.1989 

Andrew Martin (19.9.1990-
Thomas James (30.10.1992-
Liam Mark (3.11.1994-
Luke Brian (15.1.1996-

(vi) Stephen Geoffrey 
(18.5.1969-

(c) William Thomas 
(19.12.1932-

married 
2.4.1956 

(i) Judith Anne 
(7.3.1957-

(ii) Mark Julian 
(20.7.1959-

married 
7.5.1980 

married 
1.10.1980 

Rebecca Louise (4.1.1982-
Jessie Ann (13.3.1984-
CassandraJane (11.12.1986-

William Allen 
(21.9.1961-
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Rosemary 
Mitchell(3.2.1933-

Vicki W ellsteed 

Stephen Callinan­
Moore(25.7.1952-

Stephen Lawrence 

Susan Beverley 
Gerrard 
(16.2.1956-

Mark John 
Murphy 
(31.1.1965-

Pamela Mary 
Hansen (11.3.1934-

Peter Hoare 
(12.1.1955-

Kathleen Maree 
Campion (7.9.1961-
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(d) John Francis 
(1.8.1934-

twins 

Breanna Maree (12.2.1989-
Nicholas Simon Albert {12.10.1990 

(iii) Brendan Peter 
{29 .11.1960-

married 
17.11.1987 

Tiffany Elise (19.4.1988-
Ashlie Jacinta (23 .11.1989-
Trent Graeme (22.7.1992-

(iv) Adrian Bernard 
{13.2.1964-9.5.1964) 

(v) Patrick Gerald 
(24.3.1965-

(vi) Simon 

married 
13.5.1989 

Joshua (27.9.1994-
Alicia Jane {23. 9 .1996-

{3 l.12.1966-1.1.1967) 

(vii) Paul Anthony 
(20.10.1968-

(viii) Katie Joanne 
{1.10.1976-

(i) Andrew Xavier 
(3.10.1958-

(ii) Jennifer Anne 
(28 .1.1960-

twins I 

partner 

Brandon Steven {30.10.1996-

married 
29.10.1957 

married 
2.12.1995 

married 
8.2.1991 

GerardJames (4.10.1991-
Lawrence Xavier (18.11.1992-
Simon Francis {20.12.1994-
Isabelle Majella {20.12.1994-

(iii) Matthew James married 
(31.10.1961- 7.1.1996 

(iv) Dominic Paul married 
(18.11.1964- 16.5.1992 

(v) Luke Gerard married 
(18.11.1964- 1.12.1989 

Zachary John (24.10.1994-
(vi) Michael Joseph 
(4.7.1969-

Kerryn Anne 
McCarthy 
(4.2.1966-

Anne Marie Stauffer 
(10.11.1966-

Paul Alan Myers 
{28.12.1964-

Ellen Honey 
{17.6.1936-
20.1.1996) 

Marta Krisztina 
Tibad(27.11.1967-

Martin Richard 
Webb {26.5.1961-

Joanna Plakas 
(3 .11.1965-

Genevieve Hobson 
(6.10.1962-

Elizabeth Hanning 
(29.10.1966-
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10. Charles 
(8.11.1898-24.11.1975) 

(a) John 
(30.11.1929-

(b) Mathew Christopher 
(30.7.1931-

(c) Anne Valeria 
(20.11.1935-

(i) Elizabeth Jane 
(10.4.1965-

(ii) Andrew James 
(8.8.1966-

(iii) Rebecca Mary 
(21.3.1968-

(iv) Emma Louise 
(19.6.1969-

(v) Richard Matthew 
(15.7.1970-

(vi) Christopher John 
(14.3.1972-

(vii) Bridget Siobhan 
(31.5.1973-

(viii) Paul Thomas 
(21.9.1974-

(i) James Alexander 
(30.6.1971-

(ii) Lucienne Mary 
(12.10.1976-

married 
17.1.1929 

Fr Romuald ofm 

married 
16.9.1964 

married 
16.12.1995 

married 
14.2.1994 

married 
4.10.1965 
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Valerie Goyne 
Stevens (1.10.1902-
27.5.1978) 

Denise Marie 
Halstead 
(11.10.1941-

Colin Leslie 
Murrihy 
(29.6.1966-

Mark Peter Simons 
(24.10.1964-

Robin Bailey 
(11.11.1931-
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William married Bridget Bourke 
14.3.1855-2.9.1927 23.9.1889 1862-1942 

1. Kathleen married Michael Wilkinson 
(1890- 1911 

(a) Monica married Jack Pallas 
(1911-

(i) Janet married Hank Nelson 
(1937-

Tanya (1961-
Lachlan 
Michael 

(ii) Leonie married John Blair 
(1943-

Kirstie 
Tracey 

(b) Mary died aged one day 
(1912-1912) 

(c) Leslie married Marie Kotsiakos 
(1914-1963) 

no issue - adopted son, Shane 

(d) Rita married John Hirons 
(1917-

(i) Julie married Robert Normoyle 

Donna 
Jodie 
Jamie 

(ii) Michael married Bronwyn Barrass 
Green 

Nicholas 
Ben 

(iii) Anthony 

(iv) Louise married John Whyte 

(v) Martin 

(e) Laurence married Pauline Tapps 
(1921-

(i) Catherine married Ken Waller 
Matthew 
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(ii) Dianne married Frank Leek 

Benjamin 
Tameka 

(iii) Peter married Vicki Walsh 

2. Anne Frances married Michael Quinliven 
(1891-1989) 1921 (c.1890-c.1954) 

(a) Joseph married Elizabeth 
(1921- McDonough 

(i) James married Margaret 

David (1975-
Jennifer (1977-
Shannon (1983-

(ii) Matthew married Susan 

Troy (1983-

(iii) John 

(b) Sheila married 1. Thomas James 
(1924- (dee) 

(i) Robin (1944-
married 2. Ivan Schade (died 

1985) 

3. Mary Gertrude (Minnie) married Henry Charles Lyons 
(1893-1973) 1915 (1892-1949) 

(a) Dorothy did not marry 
(1916 -1995) 

(b) Henry Bervin married Jean Cullen 
(1917- 1943 (1918-

(i) Barbara married James Milligan 
(1944- 1972 (1944-1986) 

Melinda (1973- partner Paul Walker 
Madison (1995-

Paula (1974-
Sarah (1982-

(ii) Patricia did not marry 
( 1946-1968) 
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4.James 
(1895-

(c) Douglas 
(1919-1969) 

(d) Kevin 
(1925-

(iii) Douglas married 
(1948-1992) 1969 

Christopher (1969-
David (1971-

(iv) Valerie married 
(1950- 1969 

Sharon (1970-
David (1971-

(v) Margaret married 
(1951- 1972 

Dale (1975-
Jamie (1977-

(vi) Raymond did not marry 
(1952-1977) 

(vii) Elizabeth married 
(1954-

Sean (1978-
Kelly (1979-
Erin (1990-

(viii) Anthony married 
(1955-

Kate (1993-
Jessica (1995-

(ix) Ronald 
(1957-

Priest of Melbourne Archdiocese 

married 
1954 

did not marry 
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Georgina 

James Watson 

Ian Wills 

Murray Richardson 

Janet Snell 

Angela Willing 
(1924-
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5. Patrick Bernard married Catherine Theresa 
(1897-1979) 1925 (Katie) Dullard 

(a) Elaine married Laurence Johnson 
(1925- (USA) (1926-

(i) Gayle married 1. Gordon ? (div) 
(1948-

2. Michael Davidson 
Amy Patricia (1973-
Evan Michael (1975-

(ii) Desmond married Joan Clemens 
1949 

Terry married Karan Joan Watt 
Glen {1975-
Troy (1977-

6. Florence Cecilia married James Patrick Kerlin 
(1899-1978) 1920 (1889-1979) 

(a) James William married Rita Bailey 

(i) Gerardine married Rex Bidgood 

Justin 
Christian 

(ii) James Gregory married Jan-Mari Signoretti 

James 
Melissa 
Ryan 

(iii) Thomas married Jennifer Taylor 

Daniel 
Benjamin 

twins I Eleanor 
Elizabeth 

(iv) Patricia married Stephen Mokryj 

Kathryn 
Natalie 

(v) Monica 

(b) Dermot Edward married Mary Pilkington 

(i) Michael James married Anne Sheehan 

u,,1 ... I Thomas 
Sarah 
Samuel 
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(ii) Karen Anne married John Rawling Kerby 

John Robert partner Stacey Griffiths 
Jessie 

Anthony 
Melinda 
Sally 

(iii) Bernadette married Trevor Verlin 

Rachelle 
Benjamin 
Samuel 
Joshua 

(iv) Brian married Jennifer McMartin 

Matthew 
Lisa 
Craig 
Belinda 

(v) Margaret 

(vi) Anthony married Trudy Steuten 

Liana 
Christian 
Damian 
Nathan 

{vii) Kevin 

· (viii) Adrian married Leanne Daly 

Veronica 
Daniel 
Joseph 

(c) Carmel Mary married Michael Roche 

(i) Sean married Glenda Gunn 

Tammy 
Matthew 

(ii) Peter married 1. Colleen Farrell 

Paul 
Darren 

2. Anne Bryche 

(iii) Roger married Suzanne Perkins 
Melissa 
Mark 
Daniel 
Bradley 
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(iv) Mary married Kevin Hay 
Brayden 

(d) Margaret (Margot) married Peter Kerrins 

twins 
I (i) Julie born 28.12.1958-
(ii) Mark born 1.1.1959-

(iii) Louise married Jock Hicks 

J esssica Louise 
William Peter 

(e) Yvonne married John Gack) Dargan 

(i) John married Kerry Butler 

John Paul partner Kristy Pell 
Justin John 
Kerry (dee) 
Kylie 
Steven 
Jaclyn 

(ii) Peter married Paul Gorey 

Shaun 
Gabrielle 

(iii) Michael married Sharon Windridge 

Michelle 
Glen 
Julie 

(iv) Judith married 1. Peter Chirnside 
(dee) 

Rebecca 
Jacinta 
John 

2. Chris Smith 

(v) Jacinta (dee) 

(vi) Marianne married Tony Mammone 

(vii) Gerard did not 
(dee Dec 1994) marry 

(f) Patricia married Thomas Patrick 
Hehir 

(i) Terrence married Pauline Herrick 

Naomi 
Brendan 
Angela 
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(ii) Colleen married Daniel Almond 

Jamie 
Mark 
Luke 
Christian 
Jacinta 
Majella 
Lucia 

(iii) Rosemary married David Melkus (dee) 

Anna partner Peter Lake 
Thomas 

(iv) John married Jenny McShane 

Michael 
Amy 
Peter 

(g) John married Catherine Melville 

(i) John married Linley Fawdry 

Amy 
Matthew 
Louis 
Timothy 
Zachary 

(ii) Anne 

(iii) Bernice 

(iv) Mary partner Mark Roberts 

Danielle 

(v) Catherine (Kate) partner Rod Cornish 

Heidi 
Tahli 
Tai 
Levi (dee) 
Lily 

(vi) Jennifer partner David Constantine 

Ebony 

(vii) Leoni partner Greg Sylvester 

Ezra 
Ruby 

(viii) Gerard 
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(h) Florence Therese married Clem Mulcahy 

(i) Donna married Michael Badura 

Richelle 
Matthew 
Timothy 
Lachlan 

(ii) Anthony married Sue Hill 

Hannah 
Patrick Alexander 

(iii) Damian married Shawn Raycraft 

... --.... 
Katrina 

(iv) Peter married Donna Williams 

(i) Rosemany CSB Brigidine Sister 
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1. James Joseph 
(1897-1962) 

2. Dorothy Callista 
(1899-1901) 

3. Thomas Norman 
(1901-c.1944) 

4. Mary Brenda Ann 
(1903-1971) 

(a) Pauline 
(1925-

married 
1896 

Did not marry 

(Is buried in Bendigo Cemetery in the same 
grave as her grandfather, Patrick Green, her 
aunt-by-marriage, Sophia Vlaeminck, and three 
of Sophia's children.) (See Child No.6) 

married 

no issue of the marriage 

married 
1924 

married 

(i) Paul (1949- married 

Renita 
Kieran 
Siona 
Bevan 

(ii) Brian (1952- married 

Michelle 
Adam 
Trent 

(iii) John (1954- married 

Vicki 
Christopher 
Rebecca 

(iv) Michael (1957- married 

Jack Raymond (1990-

(v)Therese (1962- married 

Benjamin 
Vincent Michael 

Peter (1963-

Susan McGann 
1864-1947 

Essie Christianson 
(widow with 2 
children) 

Daniel Vincent 
Cahill 

Raymond Murnane 
(c.1927-1975) 

Marie Howard 

Janet Colgrave 

Marilyn Power 

Maureen Graham 

Darryl Jensen 
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5. Monica Reve 
(1905-1946) 

(b) Sylvia 
(1927-

(c) Thomas 

Thomas cont. 

(d) John 

John cont. 

married 

no issue of the marriage 

married 

(i) Toni married 

Luke 

married 

(i) Daniel married 

Luke 
Jake 

(ii) John married 

Kate 
Beccy 

(iii) Sharon 

(iv) Craig 

(v) Christopher 

married 

Did not marry 
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William Haugh 
(dee) 

1. Lynette Evans 

Barry Ripper 

2. Marie Ogilvie 

1. Violet Thomas 

Kay Adamson 

Heather Vicary 

2. Pamela Wright 
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Fifth Child of Original Marriage of Patrick Green and Anne O'Louglin 

Michael John 
13.6.1860-1.10.1946 

1. Eileen 
(1901-before 1989) 

2. John Patrick 
(1902-before 1989) 

3. Mary (Marie) 
(1909-

Mary (Marie) cont. 

married 
1899 

did not marry 

no issue of marriage 

no issue of marriage 

married 

married 

married 
9.4.1988 

Catherine (Kate) Bourke 
1866-1922 

Edna Barry (widow) 

1. Charles Green (no 
relation) 

2. Francis Doyle 
(1926-



Sixth Child of Original Marriage of Patrick Green and Anne O'Loughlin 

Patrick 
7.5.1864-8.9.1943) 

1. James 
(1898-1979) 

(a) Mary (Molly) 

(b) Irene 

(c) Shirley 

(d) Kelvin 

2. Jean Baptiste 
3. Joseph 

married 
1897 

(i) John Gerard 

Rebecca Anne 

(ii) Marita Anne 

Michael James 

(iii) Kathleen Mary 

(iv) Janene Frances 

(v) Jacinta 

(vi) Kieran 

(i) Jennifer 

(ii) David 

(iii) Annette 

(iv) Sharon 

(i) Matthew 

(ii) Cecilia 

(iii) Genevieve 

born 9 June 1899, 
died 11 June 1899 

Terence 
Garry 
Daniel 

1. Sophia Vlaeminck 
1868-1901 

married Irene Truscott 

married Jack Power 

married Anne Cameron 

married John Doyle 

married Daryl Giles 

married Michael O'Halloran 

married Ivan Burge 

married Mark Atwell 

married Trudy Partington 
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4. Mary Theresa 
(1900-1901) 

5. Veronica (1901-1901) 

Patrick cont 

aged 14 months 

lived for one day 

married 
1905 

no issue of this marriage 
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2. Mary Ann Colvin 












